Public Document Pack

O) Brent

Alcohol and Entertainment
Licensing Sub-Committee

Friday 27 September 2019 at 9.30 am
Board Room 2 - Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way,
Wembley HA9 OFJ

Membership:

Members Substitute Members

Councillors: Councillors:

Ahmed (Chair) Allie, Hector, Kennelly, Long, McLeish,
W Mitchell Murray, Maurice and RS Patel

Chohan

Maurice

For further information contact: Devbai Bhaniji, Governance Assistant
Tel: 020 8937 4011; Email: devbai.bhanji@brent.gov.uk

For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the
minutes of this meeting have been published visit:
www.brent.gov.uk/committees

The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting

(vrecycle

for Brent




Notes for Members - Declarations of Interest:

If a Member is aware they have a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest* in an item of business, they
must declare its existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent and
must leave the room without participating in discussion of the item.

If a Member is aware they have a Personal Interest** in an item of business, they must declare its
existence and nature at the start of the meeting or when it becomes apparent.

If the Personal Interest is also significant enough to affect your judgement of a public interest and
either it affects a financial position or relates to a regulatory matter then after disclosing the
interest to the meeting the Member must leave the room without participating in discussion of the
item, except that they may first make representations, answer questions or give evidence relating
to the matter, provided that the public are allowed to attend the meeting for those purposes.

*Disclosable Pecuniary Interests:

(a) Employment, etc. - Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for
profit gain.

(b)  Sponsorship - Any payment or other financial benefit in respect of expenses in carrying
out duties as a member, or of election; including from a trade union.

(c) Contracts - Any current contract for goods, services or works, between the Councillors or
their partner (or a body in which one has a beneficial interest) and the council.

(d) Land - Any beneficial interest in land which is within the council’s area.

(e) Licences- Any licence to occupy land in the council’s area for a month or longer.

() Corporate tenancies - Any tenancy between the council and a body in which the
Councillor or their partner have a beneficial interest.

(g)  Securities - Any beneficial interest in securities of a body which has a place of business or
land in the council’s area, if the total nominal value of the securities exceeds £25,000 or
one hundredth of the total issued share capital of that body or of any one class of its issued
share capital.

**Personal Interests:
The business relates to or affects:
(a) Anybody of which you are a member or in a position of general control or management, and:
e To which you are appointed by the council;
¢ which exercises functions of a public nature;
¢ which is directed is to charitable purposes;
e whose principal purposes include the influence of public opinion or policy (including a
political party of trade union).
(b) The interests a of a person from whom you have received gifts or hospitality of at least £50 as
a member in the municipal year;

or
A decision in relation to that business might reasonably be regarded as affecting the well-being or
financial position of:
e You yourself;
e a member of your family or your friend or any person with whom you have a close
association or any person or body who is the subject of a registrable personal interest.



Agenda

Introductions, if appropriate.

Item

Page

Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members
Declarations of Interests

Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, the nature
and existence of any relevant disclosable pecuniary or personal interests
in the items on this agenda and to specify the item(s) to which they relate.

Application for New Premises Licence by McDonald's Restaurants
Limited for the premises known as McDonald's, Forty Lane,
Wembley, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003

Application for a Variation to a Premises Licence by Ketan Kantibhai
Patel for the premises known as Spice Klub, Basement 93-95 Ealing
Road, Wembley, HAO0 4BN, pursuant to the provisions of the
Licensing Act 2003

Application for New Premises Licence by Ms Saroja Stanley
Fernando for the premises known as Claypots, 531-533 High Road,
Wembley, HAO 2DJ, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act
2003

Date of the next meeting: Wednesday 2 October 2019

49 - 74

75-116

Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting.
e The meeting room is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for

members of the public.




This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 3

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for New Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant: McDonald’s Restaurants Limited

Name & Address of Premises: | McDonald’s, Forty Lane, Wembley

Applicants Agent: Shoosmiths

The application is for a new premises licence:
1 For provision of late night refreshment from 23:00hrs to 05:00hrs, Monday to Sunday
To remain open from 00:00hrs to 24:00hrs Monday to Sunday
2. Background
None
3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 18 & 19 of the application.

4. Relevant Representations

Representations have been received and withdrawn from the Police, Licensing Authority &
Public Safety. Representations remain outstanding from residents.

5. Interested Parties
None
6. Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos: 7.28.1 -84

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act
itself.

Page 1



8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations,
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

8.3  Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the
premises and residents and persons working in the area.

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

Determination of the Application

Members can take the following steps when determining a new premises licence
application:

e grant the licence;

¢ exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the
application relates;

o refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;

e reject the application

Associated Papers
A. Application Form & plan

B. Resident Representations
C. OS Map

Page 2



Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that
your answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if
necessaty.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

IlWe McDonald's Restaurants Limited
{insert name(s) of applicant)

apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the

premises described in Part 1 below (the premises) and l/we are making this application

to you as the relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the

Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

McDonald's Restaurants

Forty Lane

Wembley

Post town ; London Postcode HAS 9EX
Telephone number at premises (if any) Not Yet Known

Non-domestic rateable value of

premises £ to be assessed

Part 2 - Applicant details

Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as
appropriate
a) an individual or individuals * [l please complete section (A)

b) a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company/limited liability please complete section (B)
partnership

i as apartnership (other than limited [] please complete section (B)
liability)

il as an unincorporated association or [l please complete section (B)

iv  other (for example a statutory corporation) [.] please complete section (B)

Page 3




c) a recognised club
d) a charity
&) the proprietor of an educational establishment

f) a health service body

OO o0

g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales

please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)
please complete section (B)

please complete section (B)

ga) a person who is registered under Chapter 2 of [] please complete section (B)
Part 1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008
{within the meaning of that Part) in an
independent hospital in England

h) the chief officer of police of a police force in (] please complete section (B)

England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one

box below):

| am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the
premises for licensable activities; or

| am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

. Other Title (for
M O Mrs [ Miss [] Ms [ example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth ] am 18 years old or [] Please tick yes
over
Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

Page 4




. Other Title (for
Mr O wMrs [ Miss [} Ms O example, Rev)

Surname First names

Date of birth | am 18 years old or .

over [l Please tick yes
Nationality

Current postal address
if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mall address
{optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate
please give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture
(other than a body corporate), please give the name and address of each party
concerned.

Name
McDonald's Restaurants Limited

Address

11/58 High Road
East Finchley
t.ondon

N2 8AW

Registered number (where applicabie)
01002769

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Limited Company

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Page 5




Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY
[eiloB Rl |

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, DD MM YYYY
when do you want it to end? C T T 1T L 1]

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1}

The premises will operate as a restaurant selling food and non-alcoholic drinks for
consumption on and off the premises.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at
any one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that
apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A} ]

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)

by films {if ticking yes, fill in box B)

¢) indoor sporiting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

d)  boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fili in box D)
e) live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

f)  recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

O o dooagd

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Page 6




Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box 1}

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 7



A

Plays Will the performance of a play fake place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors L]

timings (please read {please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4}

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of plays at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list {please read guidance note

Sat 6)

Sun

Page 8




B

Films Will the exhibition of films take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or hoth - please tick Indoors []

timings (piease read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors N

Day | Start | Finish Both 1

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend fo use the premises
for the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 9




C

Indoor sporting
events

Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start | Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events
(please read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 10




D

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment

entertainments take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors [

Standard days and please tick (please read guidance note 3)

timings {please read

guidance note 7) Outdoors O

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4}

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

1 for boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to

those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 11




Live music

Standard days and
timings (piease read
guidance note 7)

Will the performance of live music take
place indoors or outdoors or both — please | Indoors

tick (please read guidance note 3)

Qutdoors 1

Day  Start | Finish Both ]
Mon Please give further details here {please read guidance note 4)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of live

- music (please read guidance note 5)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises

1 for the performance of live music at different times fo those

listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 6)
Sun

Page 12




F

Recorded music
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Wil the plaving of recorded music take
biace indoors or outdoors or both — please | Indoors (]
tick (please read guidance note 3)

Qutdoors ]

Day | Start | Finish Both IR

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded
musi¢ (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timinas. Where you intend fo use the premises
for the playving of recorded music at different times to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read

Sat guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 13




G

Performances of

Will the performance of dance take place

dance indoors or outdoors or both — please tick indoors

Standard days and (please read guidance note 3)

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Outdoors | []

Day Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance
(please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the performance of dance at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note

Sat 6)

Sun

Page 14




H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or
(9)

Standard days and
timings {please read
guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be

providing

Day Start | Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors Indoors ]
or outdoors or hoth — please tick (please
Mon read guidance note 3) Outdoors | ]
Both ]
Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
Wed
Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g) (please read
guidance note 5)
Fri
Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the entertainment of a similar description to that falling
] within (e), (f} or (g) at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)
Sun

Page 15




Late night
refreshment
Standard days and
timings {please read

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors ot both — Indoors
please tick (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start ¢ Finish Both 4

Mon | 03:00 | 05:00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
The premises will operate as a restaurant sefling food and non-
alcoholic drinks for consumption on and off the premises.

Tue | 23:.00 | 05:00

Wed | 2300 | 05:00 | State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night

-} refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur | 23:00 | 05:00

Fri 23:00 | 05:00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to
those listed in the column on the left. please list (please read
guidance note 6)

Sat | 23:.00 | 05:00

Sun | 23:00 | 05:00

Page 16




J

Supply of alcoho) Will the supply of alcohol be for On the

Standard days and consumption — please tick (please read premises L

timings {please read guidance note 8)

guidance note 7) Off the ]

premises

Day | Start | Finish Both L]

Mon State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please
read guidance note 5)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises
for the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6}

Fri

Sat

Sun

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence
as designated premises supervisor (Please see deciaration about the entitlement to
work in the checklist at the end of the form):

Name

Date of birth

Address

Postcode

Personal licence number (if known)

Issuing licensing authority (if known)

Page 17




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

The premises will operate as an outlet of food and non-alcoholic drink and does not provide
any adult entertainment or service that gives rise to a concern in respect of children.

L

Hours premises are
open to the public
Standard days and
timings (please read

guidance note 7)

State any seasonal variations {please read guidance note 5)

Day Start Finish
Mon | 00:00 | 00:00
Tue | 00:00 | 00:00
Wed | 00:00 | 00:00
Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be
open to the public at different times from those listed in the
Thur | 00:00 | 00:00 | column on the left, please list (please read guidance note &)
Fri 00:00 | 00:00
Sat | 00:00 | 00:00
Sun | 00:00 | 00:00

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, c, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

Page 18




Please see attached operating schedule

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

Please see attached operating schedule

c¢) Public safety

Please see attached operating schedule

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Please see attached operating schedule

e) The protection of children from harm

Please see attached operating schedule

Checklist:

e | have made or enclosed payment of the fee.

Page 19

Please tick to indicate agreement

}X{




Operating Schedule
General

This restaurant understands that in extending our opening hours we have a duty to the local
community and that we continue to protect our staff and customers from danger and harm. We
believe that the systems we have in place are robust, thorough and will, as far as reasonably
practicable, secure the promotion of the four licensing objectives. it should he noted that no
McDonald's restaurant within the United Kingdom serves alcohol and further none of our drinks or
food are served to customers in glass receptacles.

We are eager to work in partnership with all responsible authorities to ensure the promotion of the
four licensing objectives. We also seek to work with the local communities, whom we serve, in
achieving a successful cohesion between our business operations and our neighbours.

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

This restaurant is keen to work in partnership with the local police service to prevent crime and
disorder.

ccrv

McDonald’s operates a robust CCTV Policy to ensure compliance with Data Protection Legislation
and to assist the Police with the prevention and detection of crime. At all stores where CCTV is in
operation appropriate signage reflecting this information is displayed.

McDonald's operate digital motion activated CCTV systems where images are retained on a hard
drive system. All CCTV equipment is of a standard suitable to record images of a proper quality, it
meets the industry standard and has LGC Forensics or Kalagate Certification. As part of the digital
system an alarm will sound if the equipment is faulty or not recording, thereby alerting management
for the need to intervene. The CCTV system is regularly serviced by qualified maintenance
technicians.

Access to the CCTV system will be provided to Police Officers at their request.

Staffsafe

A Staffsafe™ system with both audio and visual monitoring capability will be instalied in the
restaurant, this system, can be activated by either fixed or mobile panic buttons. Once activated the
system links the restaurant to an external monitoring centre capable of intervening to resolve crime
and disorder issues andfor provide the appropriate advice or instruction to support and protect the
restaurant’s staff and customers,

At this restaurant all shift managers have safety and security training; including Maybo SIA accredited
Conflict Management Training.

Public Safety

This restaurant is keen to work in partnership with the local Fire Service and Environmental Health
Officer to ensure public safety.

This restaurant nas safety systems in place to protect the safety of customers and staff at all times
{such as Staffsafe). We work with the local Environmental Health Office and local Fire Service to
ensure we are complying, as far as reasonably practicable, with relevant Health and Safety and Fire
Safety Legislation. This restaurant is also subject to inspections from our own safety and security
teams to ensure our systems are being maintained.

Page1 20




All of our restaurant staff receive comprehensive safety training to ensure that safe working methods
are adopted and all staff are trained on the restaurant's evacuation procedure in the event of a fire or
other dangerous occurrence.

This store operates a "No Open Alcohol Containers” policy to prevent persons carrying open alcohol
into the in-store area.

Public Nuisance

Litter

McDonald's were the first company in our sector to introduce litter patrols in the early 1980's.
McDonald's is committed to carry out litter patrols collecting both McDonald's packaging and any
other fitter that has been carelessly discarded. We are happy to act on recommendations from the
Environmental Health Officer should they feel that we should extend our patrol to a nearby area, as
far as this is reasonably practicable.

All of McDonald's packaging displays the "Bin It" symbol to encourage our customers to deal with their
waste responsibly. Further details regarding McDonald’s commitment to reducing waste and litter
nuisance can be found at the "Our World" section of the McDonald's website:

http:/fwww. mcdonalds.co. ukfourworld/environment/policy. shtml

Noise

Where it is practical to do so we are content to put measures in place to limit noise. All McDonald's
restaurant doors are self-closing and we try to encourage our customers to be considerate to our
neighbours and to limit noise both when ordering their food and on leaving the local area.

The Protection of Children from Harm

McDonald's do not anticipate that unaccompanied children will use the restaurant in the extended
hour's period covered by this licensing application. We do however take their safety extremely
seriously and will continue to employ the same practices to ensure that they are protected from harm
at all times when visiting the restaurant.

Page 21




X

e | have enclosed the plan of the premises.

X

s | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible
authorities and others where applicable.

X

+ | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual
I wish to be designated premises supervisor, if applicable.

I

e | understand that | must now advertise my application.

X

o | understand that if | do not comply with the above requirements
my application will be rejected.

X

s (Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership
which is not a limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited
fiability partnerships) I have included documents demonstrating my
entittement to work in the United Kingdom (please read note 15).

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO
MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE
OF ANY AMOUNT,

IT IS AN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A
PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF THEIR
IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT LEAVE OR WHO
IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE LIABLE TO A CIVIL
PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION, ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY
ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING
AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE
CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 - Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see
guidance note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

= (Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership) | understand |
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if | am subject to a
condition preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on
of a licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if |

Declaration cease {o be entitfled to live and work in the UK (please read

guidance note 15}).

¢ The DPS named in this application form is entitted to work in the UK
{and is not subiject to conditions preventing him or her from doing
work relating to a licesable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or
her proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Page 22




Date 15t August 2019

Capacity

Solicitor / Authorised Agent for the Applicant

For joint applications, signature of 2™ applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant,
nlease state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Contact name {where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence
associated with this application {(please read guidance note 14)

Lorna Jolly

Paralegal

McDonald’s Licensing Team at
Shoosmiths LLP

The Lakes
Post town l Northampton Posteode { NN4 7SH
Telephone number (if any) i 03700 861954

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
Lorna.Jolly@shoosmiths.co.uk

Page 23




Brent Council
Licensing Authority
Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way
Wembley

HAS OFJ

Your Ref
LRJ M-00835014

Our Ref { PLEASE QUOTE ON ALL CORRESPONDENCE)
Date 1t August 2019
Dear Sirs

MCDONALD'S RESTAURANTS LIMITED
FORTY LANE (ASDA) WEMBLEY HA9 9EX
APPLICATION FOR A PREMISES LICENCE

We act on behalf of McDonald's Restaurants Limited. Please find enclosed:-

1. Application for the grant of a Premises Licence,
2. Plans;
3. Chegque in the sum of £315.00

We should be grateful if you would acknowledge safe receipt.

Yours faithfully

AT

McDonald's Licensing Team at
SHOOSMITHS LLP

t: 03700 86 30 00 w www.shoosmiths.co.uk

The Lakes
Northampton
NN4 7SH
DX 712280 Northampton

T 33700 863000
F (3700 863001

Lorna.Jolly@shoosmiths.co.uk
T Direct Dial 03700 861954

Delivered: by post

age 2

Snoosmilhs is 3 trading name of Shoosniths LLE alimited liabiity partnership registered in Engand and Walds, gjer numbar QCI74987. Shoosmiths
LLP is authorised and regulated by the Sotcitors Regulation Authosty, We use e werd partrer to refer to a member of Shoasmiths LER oran employee or
consultard wha is a lasyer with equivalent standing and goasifications. A kst of members' names together with a list of non meaners who are desinated
as partners is avatable for inspaction &t our registersd office al Witan Gale Mouse, S00-B00 Witan Gale Wasl, Milon Keynes MKS 15H,

ESC £8C°C001648

] MIX
Paper

o

SHOGOS

Certificale Mo, FS 31466




Y$¢ 9Oovked

ENTRANGE DELIVERIES RUG

@ ‘V """ﬁﬂeeﬁ - NOTES
=0 SNDNCHES - R | — £} - - .

) {4 TRE PR | s 0 3 0 SHUTTER LING )
wsl zmw' ) =i B iy @Uﬂ@ i 2\ ' £ % | ®
C02,
ARCA s Fire Extinguisher
X‘ o l.v.ul‘J:L: EErEC sw 0 Water
@ I:H] @ i ¥ i ;j ‘ /\J W @ Fire Extinguisher
/ h Powder

FIRE SAFETY EQUIPMENT

@
alsy | oot |
(]

Wit Wi =
[E404 SF - XNR
v v

PSSP TP e S,

FREEZER CHILLER DRY STORE

(650M) (8.1 saM) (5.50nm) | @ Fi ingu
2 131} fre Extinguisher
e [ B > | ‘ e
= 0 i
ﬁ]]; E E . SHELVING | SECURITY @ Fire Extinguisher
=g 4 :{';E 660 LITRE 660 UTRE Eg ¢ Co2
= OFFICE En 3| wHEEUE BIN| | wHEELE BIN Sie I @ gz
7 @ = |2
O O s T © ' L~ (€] Freen
Pasy | = = ( j Fire Blanket
‘;f?:s E z ccrv 4
g2 . .
STORE 5 C] [} O Fire alarm call point
& -.
cossH |:”j : .l]
— DINING o dlo KITCHEN
o £ = AREA =) Co? (84.4 SQM)
i} O O (1116508 e o CASH
. = g TRANF
=] WINDC
. I
&
L | CASH OFFICE
9 b HD l
1 (]
== L ‘ i
L

cAmMET
FUNG

CATINET
NG
CABIMET
FRING

il I L h ? =

=.. T i | S ] | S TR i | M o i AN LA ﬁ".‘ Sl | R -le[\Bmm»-]-m;h:-;m-*“- 2 1 1

FIREEXIT
Licensable activity:
o o o o Sale of Hot food & Drink
: after 11pm.
]
O (8] O (e} O O O o o] (e} (e o O o] O 9] (o] O

Rev. Oate. Amendments

FROJECT

1568 Wembley (ASDA)-

Forty Lane,
Wembley
HAS 9EX,
UK

Ground floor plan
(For Licencing)

Date: Drawn: Discigline
July 2018 [C.T.S.G| Arch
Sealo: Typa:  |ORG. Na. ssue.

1:100@A3 L/1568/001 [001




This page is intentionally left blank



20-8-19

| write as Secretary of the Residents' Association of Kings and Carmel Courts which is located directly
opposite Asda and will be impacted by the proposal and licence application. We represent 140 local
residential properties. We object to the application for late night refreshment i.e. being open 7 days
a week between 2300h and 0500h. There are increasing issues in the area and on the estate relating
to noise, antisocial behaviour and litter and the new McDonalds operation will only make things
worse. Assrances that McDonalds will ensure their site is clean and safe are all very well but it is
likely that patrons will relocate themselves locally. The low wall and sloped grass verge at the front
of Kings and Carmel Courts (directly opposite Asda) will inevitably be seen as an option for people to
use (as it is on certain football event days) and as the estate is open (i.e. not gated or fenced in) it
will be impossible for the residents to prevent trespassers. Damage to the property and litter will be
the minimum we encounter we also find on football event days people sitting on the verge at the
front of the building decide to go futher into the estate and urinate and defecate in the grounds.
Unlike the football event days, the proposal would mean we would be subject to this negative
impact every day. Equally if there is a collection and delivery service there will be an increase of
motorbikes which will result in the concomittant increase in noise pollution. Additionally there are
many occasions when drivers/riders ignore the roadsigns at the exit to Asda and this will only
increase the risk of accidents at that junction. Asda has essentially been built in a residential area
and the addition of McDonalds will not benefit the residents who are in close proximity to the outlet
we object in the strongest terms to the late night licence application | look forward to hearing from
you.

Page 27



This page is intentionally left blank



Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way

7 ‘ Wembley
: ; Middlesex HA9 OFJ
ren
EMAIL Susana.figueiredo@brent.gov.uk

WEB www.brent.gov.uk

McDonald’s Restaurants Limited
McDonald’s Restaurants

Forty Lane

Wembley

HA9 9EX

8 August 2019

Licensing Representation to the Application for a new Premises Licence for
McDonald’s Restaurants, Forty Lane, Wembley, HA9 9EX

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make a representation.

An officer of the Licensing Authority, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authroised
for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the
Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 of the Act.

The Licensing Authority representations are primarily concerned with the four licensing objectives;

. the prevention of crime and disorder;
. public safety;

. the prevention of public nuisance; and
. the protection of children from harm.

Premises Licence Conditions
The Licensing Authority require the following points to be included in the operating schedule and added
as conditions on the premises licence in order to uphold the four licensing objectives:

1. CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good working
condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police and
authorised Officers from Brent Council. This must comply with the Data Protection Act including

signhage.
2. The CCTV system shall display on any recordings, the correct date and time of the recording.
3. CCTV cameras shall be installed to cover the entrance of the premises and the serveryttill area.

« Aoy, .
UUA

72

Y

\'“.\_,\4.

s
INVESTORS IN PEOPLE P ag e 2 9

%084y,


http://www.brent.gov.uk/

4, The CCTV system shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images and a clear
head and shoulders image of every person entering or leaving the premises.

5. A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities are
permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the premises.

6. The licensee shall ensure customers leave the premises in a quiet and orderly manner.

7. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on request to
an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment
(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

In order for the Licensing Authority to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you to confirm
that you accept the above conditions.

Yours sincerely

Susana Figueiredo
Licensing Inspector
Regulatory Services

47

‘f‘ LA . 2

\'“.\_,\4.

s
INVESTORS IN PEOPLE P a.g e 3 O

i
,



Dear Lorna Jolly,

Thank you for your prompt response and confirming your clients acceptance of the attached
conditions.

The Licensing Authority is now withdrawing their representation and have no further comments to
make.

Kind regards

Susana Figueiredo

Licensing Enforcement Officer
Planning, Transportation & Licensing

Brent Council

www.brent.gov.uk

From: Jolly, Lorna [mailto:Lorna.Jolly@shoosmiths.co.uk]

Sent: 08 August 2019 12:33

To: Figueiredo, Susana ; Business Licence

Subject: RE: CONSULT: New Premises - McDonald's Restaurants, Forty Lane, HA9 9EX - 16965

Good afternoon,
| can confirm my clients are happy to accept the proposed conditions attached.

Are you able to confirm if this now means the licensing authority are withdrawing their rep?

Many thanks,
Lorna

Lorna Jolly
Paralegal

SHOOSMITHS LLP

03700 86 1954 UK direct dial
+44 (0) 160 454 1954 Int. direct dial

Follow us on LinkedIn
View our latest legal updates on Twitter: @shoosmithslaw
View news about Shoosmiths on Twitter: @shoosmiths

www.shoosmiths.co.uk

Page 31


http://www.brent.gov.uk/
mailto:Lorna.Jolly@shoosmiths.co.uk
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.linkedin.com_company_shoosmiths&d=DwMFaQ&c=OMjwGp47Ad5otWI0__lpOg&r=BCmCAsuwvBfAfvSWRWomDCqURMhj5QOvWjaRr_OzwtM&m=IZ2NYkUNFzLfMm3RZdv0JVFU8jGg1n7XLG34b-4Bam4&s=IbbYOtv8dmnCuF_mlxjR0KTj5zpEL0R0H43vOyccMto&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__twitter.com_shoosmithslaw&d=DwMFaQ&c=OMjwGp47Ad5otWI0__lpOg&r=BCmCAsuwvBfAfvSWRWomDCqURMhj5QOvWjaRr_OzwtM&m=IZ2NYkUNFzLfMm3RZdv0JVFU8jGg1n7XLG34b-4Bam4&s=ezt8F1ZlubMALCL-bKBbjjQW6Kt2en3bqpIC-02oMbQ&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__twitter.com_shoosmiths&d=DwMFaQ&c=OMjwGp47Ad5otWI0__lpOg&r=BCmCAsuwvBfAfvSWRWomDCqURMhj5QOvWjaRr_OzwtM&m=IZ2NYkUNFzLfMm3RZdv0JVFU8jGg1n7XLG34b-4Bam4&s=fqSJ55l4EEj0Q60A0gbbR6VxCEDLnkZPPwSy-OtFQCc&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.shoosmiths.co.uk_&d=DwMFaQ&c=OMjwGp47Ad5otWI0__lpOg&r=BCmCAsuwvBfAfvSWRWomDCqURMhj5QOvWjaRr_OzwtM&m=IZ2NYkUNFzLfMm3RZdv0JVFU8jGg1n7XLG34b-4Bam4&s=nVIRzLYwki6zrbCx9waQmFkjxCAkY__9cMu1Uu7MbO8&e=

This page is intentionally left blank



METROPOLITAN :
POLICE Working together for a safer London

TERRITORIAL POLICING

Brent Borough Licensing Department
Harrow Police Station
74, Northolt Road

The Licensing Authority
Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way

Wembley Harrow

Middlesex Middlesex

HA9 OFJ HAZ ODN

Your ref: 16965 Tel: 020 8733 5008

Our ref: 01QK/414/19/3302 Email: Paul.Scott9 @met.police.uk

Web: www.met.police.uk

Date: 17th August 2019

Police representation to the Premises Licence application for ‘McDonald’s
Restaurants’, Forty Lane, Wembley, HA9 9EX.
| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make

representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the
Council’s Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below.

I am of the opinion that the risk to the Council’s objectives can be mitigated by removing the
requested variations or attaching conditions to the Licence as shown below.

If these conditions were accepted in full | would withdraw my representation.

Police Officer: Paul Scott
Licensing Constable PC 3302NW

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated and who is
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’
under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made for a premises licence under section 17 of the act.

The Police representations are primarily concerned with crime and disorder and the
prevention of public nuisance.

Police require the following points should be included in the operating schedule or
added as conditions on the premises licence.

Closed Circuit Television (CCTV)

Good quality CCTV is essential as a deterrent for the prevention of crime and the detection of
offenders. It allows for both covert and overt monitoring of the premises. With proper signage,
this reassures both staff and clientele, that this is a safe environment where illegal activities
are not tolerated.

All cameras and recording equipment will be installed and maintained in accordance with

Home Office Guidance and the manufacturers instructions and will be fully operational when
the premises are open to the public.

Page 33




Notices shall be displayed at the entrance to the premises, and in prominent positions
throughout the premises, advising that CCTV is in operation.

Operating Hours to be displayed on Premises

A notice displaying the opening hours and the type of licensing activity should be clearly
displayed and visible to anyone outside the premises. This may be incorporated in the
summary of the licence, which must be displayed, or take the form of a separate item. Clearly
displayed opening hours will also reduce any confusion for customers prior to entering the
premises.

Police require the following points should be added as conditions on the premises
licence as below.

CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a
good working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made
available to police and authorised Officers from Brent Council upon request.

A CCTV camera shall be installed to cover the entrance of the premises, the main
restaurant, serveryl/till area and entrance to the toilets.

The CCTYV system shall display on any recordings the correct date and time of the
recordings.

The CCTYV system shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images and a
clear head and shoulder image of every person entering or leaving the premises.

A copy of the premises licence summary including summary including the hours
which licensable activities are permitted shall be visible from the outside of each
entrance to the premises.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for
Inspection on request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the
Police, which will record the following:

1) All crimes reported to the venue.

2) Any complaints received.

3) Any faults in the CCTV system.

4) Any visits by a relevant authority or emergency service.
5) All ejections of patrons.

6) All seizures of drugs or offensive weapons.

Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all
exits.
Yours Sincerely,

Paul Scott PC 3302NW
Licensing Constable - Brent

Page 34




From: Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk [mailto:Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk]
Sent: 22 August 2019 10:05

To: Lorna.Jolly@shoosmiths.co.uk

Cc: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; Legister, Linda
<Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>; Patel, Yogini <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: McDonald's Restaurants, Forty Lane, Wembley, HA9 9EX
Good morning Lorna,

Thank you for your reply.

Police confirm that that they are now in a position to withdraw their representations.
Please find attached agreed conditions.

Ref: 414/16965.

Kind regards,

Paul

Paul Scott | Police Constable 3302NW | Licensing Officer — Brent - North West BCU | Partnership &
Prevention Hub

Telephone: 020 8733 5008 | Email: Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk

Address: Harrow Police Station, 74 Northolt Road, Harrow, HA2 ODN

P Please consider the environment before printing this email

Not protectively marked

From: Jolly, Lorna [mailto:Lorna.Jolly@shoosmiths.co.uk]

Sent: 22 August 2019 09:42

To: Scott Paul - NW-CU

Subject: RE: McDonald's Restaurants, Forty Lane, Wembley, HA9 9EX

Good morning Paul,
My clients have confirmed they are happy to accept the attached conditions.

| would be grateful if you could please confirm to myself and the council if you are now happy to
withdraw your representation.

| look forward to hearing from you.
Kind regards,

Lorna Jolly
Paralegal

SHOOSMITHS LLP

Page 35


mailto:Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk
mailto:Lorna.Jolly@shoosmiths.co.uk

03700 86 1954 UK direct dial
+44 (0) 160 454 1954 Int. direct dial

Follow us on LinkedIn
View our latest legal updates on Twitter: @shoosmithslaw
View news about Shoosmiths on Twitter: @shoosmiths

www.shoosmiths.co.uk

From: Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk [mailto:Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk]
Sent: 22 August 2019 08:43

To: Jolly, Lorna

Subject: RE: McDonald's Restaurants, Forty Lane, Wembley, HA9 9EX

Good morning Lorna,
Sorry for the delay, | have just returned from three rest days.

| have amended the below enquiry to read as; Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be
conspicuously displayed at the exit of the restaurant.

Kind regards,

Paul

Paul Scott | Police Constable 3302NW | Licensing Officer — Brent - North West BCU | Partnership &
Prevention Hub

Telephone: 020 8733 5008 | Email: Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk
Address: Harrow Police Station, 74 Northolt Road, Harrow, HA2 ODN

5% Please consider the environment before printing this email

Not protectively marked

From: Jolly, Lorna [mailto:Lorna.Jolly@shoosmiths.co.uk]

Sent: 19 August 2019 14:15

To: Scott Paul - NW-CU <Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk>

Cc: business.licence@brent.gov.uk; Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk; Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk
Subject: RE: McDonald's Restaurants, Forty Lane, Wembley, HA9 9EX

Hi Paul,
Many thanks for your email.

| just have a quick query in respect of the last condition which states “Notices asking customers to
leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all exits”.

Please can you confirm exactly what you mean by “all exits”. As the McDonald’s is inside of the
ASDA, do you mean the exits from McDonald’s or the ASDA building?

Page 36


https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__scanmail.trustwave.com_-3Fc-3D10916-26d-3Dq9Xe3Wl5ahwdm83u6AQWGAe5QFQsrKTa12dRDqk2PQ-26u-3Dhttps-253a-252f-252fwww-252elinkedin-252ecom-252fcompany-252fshoosmiths&d=DwMGaQ&c=OMjwGp47Ad5otWI0__lpOg&r=UPLWe-h_ecxPsGevwls6em5WFyEWfPHG-usGhtZ50gM&m=Jvv8gtvnVpbPiwfNs8fAplKbRs6uLSKHc3JSxj5QRfU&s=1cvvukxb2lRlkTaBGcaXEiA1oc3k1DnbvWzC4JS7tKg&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__scanmail.trustwave.com_-3Fc-3D10916-26d-3Dq9Xe3Wl5ahwdm83u6AQWGAe5QFQsrKTa1zFcDq9iaQ-26u-3Dhttps-253a-252f-252ftwitter-252ecom-252fshoosmithslaw&d=DwMGaQ&c=OMjwGp47Ad5otWI0__lpOg&r=UPLWe-h_ecxPsGevwls6em5WFyEWfPHG-usGhtZ50gM&m=Jvv8gtvnVpbPiwfNs8fAplKbRs6uLSKHc3JSxj5QRfU&s=6BKL0Q3owJz_-RMLC7SDd75iJFdPKs4mEOQ22nqIAXs&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__scanmail.trustwave.com_-3Fc-3D10916-26d-3Dq9Xe3Wl5ahwdm83u6AQWGAe5QFQsrKTa1zZQCqNlbg-26u-3Dhttps-253a-252f-252ftwitter-252ecom-252fshoosmiths&d=DwMGaQ&c=OMjwGp47Ad5otWI0__lpOg&r=UPLWe-h_ecxPsGevwls6em5WFyEWfPHG-usGhtZ50gM&m=Jvv8gtvnVpbPiwfNs8fAplKbRs6uLSKHc3JSxj5QRfU&s=tK7XhGJjNpLRrmiRLayg3Ls1akOxyDVKbLB7diA3Hcc&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__scanmail.trustwave.com_-3Fc-3D10916-26d-3Dq9Xe3Wl5ahwdm83u6AQWGAe5QFQsrKTa1zNTX6w2bA-26u-3Dhttp-253a-252f-252fwww-252eshoosmiths-252eco-252euk-252f&d=DwMGaQ&c=OMjwGp47Ad5otWI0__lpOg&r=UPLWe-h_ecxPsGevwls6em5WFyEWfPHG-usGhtZ50gM&m=Jvv8gtvnVpbPiwfNs8fAplKbRs6uLSKHc3JSxj5QRfU&s=B43z_zJShdxjs9YGQMZFLeKmO1jgb427gSFwxyz3Wac&e=
mailto:Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk
mailto:Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk
mailto:Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk
mailto:Lorna.Jolly@shoosmiths.co.uk
mailto:Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk
mailto:business.licence@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk

| look forward to hearing from you.

Kind regards,
Lorna

Lorna Jolly
Paralegal

SHOOSMITHS LLP

03700 86 1954 UK direct dial
+44 (0) 160 454 1954 Int. direct dial

Follow us on Linkedln
View our latest legal updates on Twitter: @shoosmithslaw
View news about Shoosmiths on Twitter: @shoosmiths

www.shoosmiths.co.uk

From: Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk [mailto:Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk]

Sent: 17 August 2019 15:06

To: Jolly, Lorna <Lorna.Jolly@shoosmiths.co.uk>

Cc: business.licence@brent.gov.uk; Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk; Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk
Subject: McDonald's Restaurants, Forty Lane, Wembley, HA9 9EX

Good afternoon,

Please find attached police representations in relation to the New Premises Licence application for
‘McDonald’s Restaurants, Forty Lane, Wembley, HA9 9EX.

Ref: 414/16965.

Kind regards,

Paul

Paul Scott | Police Constable 3302NW | Licensing Officer — Brent - North West BCU | Partnership &
Prevention Hub

Telephone: 020 8733 5008 | Email: Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk
Address: Harrow Police Station, 74 Northolt Road, Harrow, HA2 ODN

b% Please consider the environment before printing this email

Not protectively marked

Page 37


https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__scanmail.trustwave.com_-3Fc-3D10916-26d-3Dq9Xe3Wl5ahwdm83u6AQWGAe5QFQsrKTa12dRDqk2PQ-26u-3Dhttps-253a-252f-252fwww-252elinkedin-252ecom-252fcompany-252fshoosmiths&d=DwMGaQ&c=OMjwGp47Ad5otWI0__lpOg&r=UPLWe-h_ecxPsGevwls6em5WFyEWfPHG-usGhtZ50gM&m=Jvv8gtvnVpbPiwfNs8fAplKbRs6uLSKHc3JSxj5QRfU&s=1cvvukxb2lRlkTaBGcaXEiA1oc3k1DnbvWzC4JS7tKg&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__scanmail.trustwave.com_-3Fc-3D10916-26d-3Dq9Xe3Wl5ahwdm83u6AQWGAe5QFQsrKTa1zFcDq9iaQ-26u-3Dhttps-253a-252f-252ftwitter-252ecom-252fshoosmithslaw&d=DwMGaQ&c=OMjwGp47Ad5otWI0__lpOg&r=UPLWe-h_ecxPsGevwls6em5WFyEWfPHG-usGhtZ50gM&m=Jvv8gtvnVpbPiwfNs8fAplKbRs6uLSKHc3JSxj5QRfU&s=6BKL0Q3owJz_-RMLC7SDd75iJFdPKs4mEOQ22nqIAXs&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__scanmail.trustwave.com_-3Fc-3D10916-26d-3Dq9Xe3Wl5ahwdm83u6AQWGAe5QFQsrKTa1zZQCqNlbg-26u-3Dhttps-253a-252f-252ftwitter-252ecom-252fshoosmiths&d=DwMGaQ&c=OMjwGp47Ad5otWI0__lpOg&r=UPLWe-h_ecxPsGevwls6em5WFyEWfPHG-usGhtZ50gM&m=Jvv8gtvnVpbPiwfNs8fAplKbRs6uLSKHc3JSxj5QRfU&s=tK7XhGJjNpLRrmiRLayg3Ls1akOxyDVKbLB7diA3Hcc&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__scanmail.trustwave.com_-3Fc-3D10916-26d-3Dq9Xe3Wl5ahwdm83u6AQWGAe5QFQsrKTa1zNTX6w2bA-26u-3Dhttp-253a-252f-252fwww-252eshoosmiths-252eco-252euk-252f&d=DwMGaQ&c=OMjwGp47Ad5otWI0__lpOg&r=UPLWe-h_ecxPsGevwls6em5WFyEWfPHG-usGhtZ50gM&m=Jvv8gtvnVpbPiwfNs8fAplKbRs6uLSKHc3JSxj5QRfU&s=B43z_zJShdxjs9YGQMZFLeKmO1jgb427gSFwxyz3Wac&e=
mailto:Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk
mailto:Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk
mailto:Lorna.Jolly@shoosmiths.co.uk
mailto:business.licence@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Paul.Scott9@met.police.uk

This page is intentionally left blank



From: ENS Public Safety

Sent: 15 August 2019 09:20

To: Jolly, Lorna <Lorna.Jolly@shoosmiths.co.uk>; ENS Public Safety
<ens.publicsafety@brent.gov.uk>; Legister, Linda <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>; Business Licence
<business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; Patel, Yogini <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: CONSULT: New Premises - McDonald's Restaurants, Forty Lane, HA9 9EX - 16965

Good morning Lorna

Thank you for taking the time to discuss this application last week.

| can confirm that the Public Safety Team will withdraw its representations.
Kind regards

Mr Chris Pearce

Public Safety Officer

Regeneration & Environmental Services

Brent Council
020 8937 1031

www.brent.gov.uk
@Brent_Council

From: Jolly, Lorna [mailto:Lorna.Jolly@shoosmiths.co.uk]

Sent: 12 August 2019 11:45

To: ENS Public Safety ; Legister, Linda ; Business Licence ; Patel, Yogini

Subject: RE: CONSULT: New Premises - McDonald's Restaurants, Forty Lane, HA9 9EX - 16965

Good morning Chris,

| refer to our conversation last week regarding changing the below conditions to take into
consideration the fact that the McDonald’s is inside of the actual supermarket.

Are you able to confirm if you have had a chance to rethink them please?
| look forward to hearing from you.

Many thanks,
Lorna

Lorna Jolly
Paralegal

SHOOSMITHS LLP

03700 86 1954
+44 (0) 160 454 1954

Follow us on

Page 39


http://www.brent.gov.uk/
mailto:Lorna.Jolly@shoosmiths.co.uk
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.linkedin.com_company_shoosmiths&d=DwMFaQ&c=OMjwGp47Ad5otWI0__lpOg&r=x2I7djsV38AxRN1f7bZuTxUfSEfM9PswZ2ExKQGcF60&m=UwJIMVYwiigKslQqFTc3UsXlPkHdTj5hHfC90UXESjs&s=bF0PZz0QJbB0uLJBw3y2Y8xDyR7rsoZ-k777a7EqJ64&e=

View our latest legal updates on Twitter:
View news about Shoosmiths on Twitter:

From: ENS Public Safety [mailto:ens.publicsafety@brent.gov.uk]

Sent: 06 August 2019 12:36

To: Jolly, Lorna <Lorna.Jolly@shoosmiths.co.uk>; Legister, Linda <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>;
Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>; Patel, Yogini <Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: CONSULT: New Premises - McDonald's Restaurants, Forty Lane, HA9 9EX - 16965

Dear Lorna Jolly

| refer to the application for a new licence for the above named premises. After assessing the
application, the Public Safety Team will be making the following representations to the Licensing
Authority on the grounds of Public Safety.

Providing the licensee is willing to accept the following conditions Public Safety Team would

withdraw the representation.

1. The locks and flush latches on the exit doors shall be unlocked and kept free from fastenings
other than push bars or pads whilst the public are on the premises.

2. Any socket outlets (or other power supplies used for DJ equipment, band equipment and
other portable equipment) that are accessible to performers, staff or the public shall be
suitably protected by a residual current device (RCD having a rated residual operating current
not exceeding 30 milliamps).

3. No person shall be permitted to sit on the floor, on stairs or in gangways and passageways.

4, All roller shutters that are operational as exit points must be fixed/locked up in the open
position whilst the public/staff are on the premises.

5. A capacity specific risk assessment shall be conducted by a professionally qualified risk
assessor. This assessment will include holding capacity, exit capacity and the calculations to
demonstrate how that was reached, the lower of the two numbers shall be the final capacity.
The guidance used to reach this capacity must be quoted. This risk assessment shall be
appraised annually or at the time of any building or layout structural works.

Please provide the capacity assessment when available.

In order for the Public Safety Team to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you or
your client to confirm in writing or via Email that you accept the above licence conditions.

We will require these conditions to appear on the licence schedule should the licence be granted.

Please let me know if | can assist you further.

Page 40


https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__twitter.com_shoosmithslaw&d=DwMFaQ&c=OMjwGp47Ad5otWI0__lpOg&r=x2I7djsV38AxRN1f7bZuTxUfSEfM9PswZ2ExKQGcF60&m=UwJIMVYwiigKslQqFTc3UsXlPkHdTj5hHfC90UXESjs&s=Mfe_ECzD8Jq_w9YZ-E9vjG3uHyPBcD-wffxiX8qwgFE&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__twitter.com_shoosmiths&d=DwMFaQ&c=OMjwGp47Ad5otWI0__lpOg&r=x2I7djsV38AxRN1f7bZuTxUfSEfM9PswZ2ExKQGcF60&m=UwJIMVYwiigKslQqFTc3UsXlPkHdTj5hHfC90UXESjs&s=4sPuBCJPvYMJDeYTVId7Q0o9YGky3Dlczvc7t7r_tkM&e=
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-3A__www.shoosmiths.co.uk_&d=DwMFaQ&c=OMjwGp47Ad5otWI0__lpOg&r=x2I7djsV38AxRN1f7bZuTxUfSEfM9PswZ2ExKQGcF60&m=UwJIMVYwiigKslQqFTc3UsXlPkHdTj5hHfC90UXESjs&s=F5S5XDvjl1Wb6a9HJxUrTUPG3Ce3obCuRb8wvokt1ZU&e=
mailto:ens.publicsafety@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Lorna.Jolly@shoosmiths.co.uk
mailto:Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk
mailto:business.licence@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Yogini.Patel@brent.gov.uk

Kind regards

Mr Chris Pearce

Public Safety Officer

Regeneration & Environmental Services
Brent Council

020 8937 1031

www.brent.gov.uk
@Brent_Council

Page 41


http://www.brent.gov.uk/

This page is intentionally left blank



Forty Lane, Wembley

D - |
//” | |
- | Superstore ‘ |

1:1250 0 0.02  0.04 kilometres e e
I

Page 43



This page is intentionally left blank



1.

Agenda Item 4

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for a Variation to a Premises Licence

The Application

Name of Applicant: Ketan Kantibhai Patel

Name & Address of Premises: | Spice Klub, Basement 93-95 Ealing Road, Wembley, HAO 4BN

Applicants Agent: N/A

The application is to vary the licence:

1

For provision of live music, recorded music, performance of dance & supply of alcohol, from
10:00hrs to 03:00hrs Monday to Thursday & 10:00hrs to 03:00hrs Friday to Sunday. For
provision of late night refreshment from 23:00hrs to 00:00hrs Monday — Thursday & 23:00hrs to
03:00hrs Friday to Sunday.
To remain open from 10:00hrs to 24:30hrs Monday to Thursday & 10:00hrs to 03:30hrs Friday
to Sunday.

Background

None

Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See page 11 of the application.

Relevant Representations

Representations remain outstanding from Licensing Authority, NCT & Police.

Interested Parties

None

Policy Considerations
Paragraph Nos: 7.28.1 -84
8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant

representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating

Page 45



schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act
itself.

8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations,
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

8.3 Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the
premises and residents and persons working in the area.

8.4  Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

Determination of the Application

Members can take the following steps when determining a new premises licence
application:

e grant the licence;

e exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the
application relates;

o refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;

e reject the application

Associated Papers

Application Form & plan
Licensing Representation
NCT Representation
Police Representation
OS Map

moow>

Page 46



" Teceivad

» re nt 30 UL 2y

DACHTAL POSTHOOM
T

APPLICATION TO VARY A PREMISES LICENCE

Application to vary a premises licence
under The Licensing Act 2003

PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST

Before completing this form please read the guidance hotes at the end of the form.

If you are completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your answers
are Inside the boxes and wrilten In black Ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

il KL TAN o KAKTABILEM o P Tl

v v iesen, [msertname of applicant(s)] being the
premises licence holder, apply to vary a premises licence under section 34 of the Licensing
Act 2003 for the premises described in Part 1 below

Premises licence number /578’/

Part 1 — Premises Detalls

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description

BASCmEMT oF
93-95 rALING Lo AD

WEMB LEY
PostTomn () = By LEY postcode /A O 4B N
Telephone number at premises (if any) | 0208 903 381]
Non-domestic rateable value of premises L1060 0
1 Premises - Variation 2017 with GDPR

statamnent Page 47




Part 2 - Applicant details

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address (optional)

“Current postal address if different from premises
address

Post Town | Post Code
Part 3 - Variation
Ploase tick v Yes
Do you want the proposed vatiation to have effect as soon as possible? lﬁ’

Day Menth Year

If not do you want the variation fo take effect from

Do you want the praposed variation to have effect in relation to the introduction of the late night levy? (Please sge
guldance note 1) [ ves o

Piease describe briefly the nature of the proposed variation (Please see guidance note 2)
We haye o ogen Ym The baseso ) Cg% D395
) efh Y AP it
g;-,,@:ﬁj Good - ] hewie Gl lackiol Hle Plen ond
s . P

b /”5,/7 [;};/ng‘/ H. Ba- dorea, T oo Cike p ex 7 ‘f"”"’“{/
e drading he cios for uleckend tohege e alsa
Lt . ‘/ /]/ / / el 7%3 3 e,
(:"/(.(L Jo Geitd j-(rz¢6-/ vyl seahe e /

[ e kern a(,

If your proposed variation wouild mean that 5,000 or more people

are expected to attend the premises at any one time, please stale
the number expected to attend /
2 Pramises - Varlation 2017 with GDPR

statement Page 48



vanesha.haulkhory
Text Box
3


Part 4 — Operating Schedule

Please complete those parts of the Operating Schedule below which would be subject to change if this application to
vary is successful.

‘ Please tick v Yes
Provision of regulated entertainment (please see guidance note 3)

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill In box A)
b) films (If ticking yes, fill in box B)

c) indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

dy boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
e) five music (if ticking yes, fill in box E}

f recorded musio (if ficking yes, fill in box F}

g) performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

CLCCELL

h) anything of a similar description to that falling within (e); {f) o (¢)
(if ticking ves, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking ves fill in box 1) E’
Sale by retail of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)
In all cases complete boxes K, L and M
3 Premises - Variation 2017 with GDPR

statement Page 49




A

Plays
Standard days and timings

| Wiit the performance of a play take place indoors or | Indoors

outdoors or both —~ please tick [v'] (please read

(please read guidance note 8) | guidance note 4). Outdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon 1 Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
Tue
Wed State anv seasonal varlations for performing plays (plegse read guidance note B)
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend to use the premises for the

performance of plays at different times to those listed in the column on the left,
_ please list (please read guidance note 7)
Sat
Sun
B
Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors or Indoors
Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick [v] (please read
(blease read quidance note 8) | guidance note 4), Outdoors
Bray Statt Firish Both
Man ‘Please give furthet details here (please read guidance note 5)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please read guidance

3 hoté 6) '
Thur
Fri Non standard timinas. Where you intend to use the premises for the exhibition
{-ef fitms at different times to those listed in the column on the leff, piease list

{please read guidance note 7)
Sat
Sun

4 Premises - Variation 2017 with GDPR

statemefit

Page 50




C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and timings
(please read guidance note 8)

Please give further details (please read guidance

note 5)

Day Start Finish

Mon | State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please read guidance
note 6)

Tue

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for indoor
sporting events at different fimes to those listed in the coiumn on the left,
please list (please read guidance note 7)

Frl

Sat

I sun

D . .

Boxing or wrestling Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment take place | Indoors

enterfainments ' indoors or outdoors ot both — please tick [v] (please

Standard days and timings | read guidance note 4). Qutdoors

{please read guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish Both

Mon Piease give further details here {please read guldance note5)

| Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling entertainment (please read
guidance note 8)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where vou intend fo use the premises for boxing or
wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed in the column on the

_ left, please list (please read guidance hote 7)
Bat
Sun
5 Premises - Variation 2017 with GDFR
statement Page 51




E

Live Music Will the performance of live music take place ‘Indoors L
Standard days and timings indoors or outdoors of both — please tick [v] (please Outioars
{please read guidance note 8) | read guidance note 4)
Day Start Finish Both.
Mon ’O ‘00 ldotof Please give further detalls here (please read guidance hote 8)
1 . . J A 23 ¥ ’
We Wawnlel Like. o ex7 ém‘/_ the
v Je " P 2y ; {,,f/ "
e |1ns00lo0i00elsting leemee b Fam f”'f/”Vf Serfuaetay
@ﬂz’/ [ NIY s (lﬂ[?;
Wed Mmoo . State any seasonal varfations for the performance of live music (please read
10100 10000 guidance note 8)
Thir s o0 logLoo
Fri " Non standard fimings. Where you intend to use the premises for the
cﬁ? 0%0 Ogjﬁ?ﬂ"‘)“ performance of live music at different times to those listed in the column on the
‘ 3 left, please list {please read guidance note 7)
Sat B 10 8 ' v 7 ;
0200 0308 19100 fo TP @ 97 %:rfc/?y,
Sun 10100 |03 004 xfa,,éﬂ?{@y (U’M/ u(éf‘m’a‘géf
i Al
F
Recorded music Wil the playing of recorded music take place indoors e
Standard days and timings indoors or outtoors or both — please tick [v] (please Outdoars
(piease read guidance note 8) | read guldance note 4)
Day Start Finish Both ;
Moi 1IN A6 les0n Please give further details hera (please read guidance,note 5)
Ml LA = . " 3 !
(e e ol Like # @me'?/ e Ot %
Tee b nn 100 addlcemnce A 03702 @vy for /"7’72::/@7/ fa%maé/x/
. Cmipf . Sersr iy ,
Wed A0 {"_) 40 o f;?;eaanv seasconal variations for ing recorded music (please read guidance
| He o 10000
Fri 10200 |03 40 Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for the playing of
= ' AT recorded music entertainment at different times to those listed in the column
on the left, please list {pisase read guidange hote 7)
St linve o 10300 , e a
w [0 0D vy 500 &ry Fido
ekt So ety and Boml
VOO0 03B 00
A €C (9@ d,/}'\g , N7, /%)
N (/
6 Pramises ~Variation 2017 with GDPR
statement Page 52




G.

Performances of dance Wil the performance of dance take place indootrs or | Indoors [/"
Standard days and timings outdoors or both — please tick [v] (please read Olidonra
(please read guidance note 8 ) guidance note 4).
Day Start Finish Both
Mon ' | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 5)
[0, Anarag /
ly tpecelol Libe Guetemed Fhi MFcwrr Cr
T Umas |00:de | T2 a7 ﬁ’f‘(é;/ 5@5&&/@/ Gl ﬂwoéé ,
Wed . | State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance {please read
{200 140 200 giidance note 6)
T g cnelooedp
Fri Ipine o3 oo Non standard timings. Where you intend fo use the premisas for the
than "d_,.,.,, performance of dance entertainment at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list {please read guidance noté 7)
Sat '
1010003 3001 [ 000 @77 #0800 Qo
S Vpoe |03 L0 /‘%’/a/fy K%J%?Q/Q(/ 2l 6}”‘9‘%”
H

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within {e), (f) or

g
Standard days and timings

Will this entertainment take place indoors or outdoors | Indoors

Please give a description of the type of entertalnment you will be providing

(pléase read guidance note 8) | or both — please tick v'1 (please read quidance note 4). Butdoors
Day Start Finish Both
Mon Please give further details here (please read guldance note 5)
Tue
Wed State any seasonal varjations for entertainment of a similar description fo that
falling within {e), {f) or leage read quidance note 6
Thur
Fri Non standard timings. Whare yvouintend fo use the premises for the
enteridinment of similar description to that falling within (e at
different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please read
Sat duidaice note 7)
Sun
7 Premises - Variation 2017 with GDPR
statement Page 53




|
Late night refreshment Will the provision of late night refreshment take Indoors Te—
Standard days and timings place indoors or outdoors or both - please lick [+] outd

{please read guidansce nots 8) {please read guldance nole 4), utdoors
Day Start Finish | Both

Mon ) Z‘{_J R 1w Qoo Elease glve further details here (please réad guidance note 5)

| 6&@ egeee ol Zﬁ/éa fo eyl Ha et /[, /e

Tuo 320040 .'(’m‘u/ ’L,{’/a’}(’co rfj ( 05 ¢ i?"’iz’? 7 H’fécﬁ S;J/nr-réy
g)f lm,n/

State any seasonal variations for the nrovlsion of late night refreshment {please
‘Jead guldance note &) :

Wed oo ol oo sz Stot

Thee 9t anl poion,

Fri S0 a3 gof Nenstandard timings. Where you intend to use the bremises for the provislon
- -5 of late night refreshiment at different times, to those Histed In the cofumn on the

left, nlease list (please read guldance note 7)

Sal 2300 (03 00 A3va Jy 0300 fr/a// 572,'[66@’@4’5%
S 123 ppleslen 2,24 9‘””7’4‘“’;[/@

J
Supply of alcohol Wil the supply of slcohoel be for consumption On the premises | p.—
Stahdard days and timings (Piease tick box v') (please read guldance hote 9) - -
- Off the premises
{ploase read guldance note 8)
Day Start Finish Both
Mon L oo oo ab State any seasonal variatichs for the supply of alcoho! (please read quidance

note 6)

Tue  Upupt [ fd

Wed Inidolap: Cm Non-standard timings, Where vou intend to use the premises for the supply of
bt = aleohol at different times to thoss listed In the column on the left, Dlaase list

{please read guidance nole 7

e o 0000 a0 (e el Ldhe o 929 c0eal

i (o a2l05 00 Gl emsom 9P fﬁ'?ta(fng Aucwd Fo Jell
ale 0’4 & [( 24 ﬂf%ﬁ/ (?//éw"é?'%‘b (R,n_(?/{

Sinr Lﬁ(@tyﬂ’_ [0:00 cr? 7 O3 o o,

St o g 8% e

sun hnipolos e

IN ALL CASES PLEASE COMPLETE K, L, & M BELOW

B Premises - Varlation 2017 with GDPR
slatement

Page 54




K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or matters ancillary to the
use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of children (please read guldance hite 10)

e’ dﬂ#l//%ég /9/?/'7176’0/7@7@744“y 627
Qoliolt G Yerr 7Sy 1y e

L

Hours premises are State any seasonal variation {please read guidance nate 6}

open to the public
Standard days and timihgs
(please read guidance note 8)

Day Start Finish

Mon 16D |08 ' 30.

Tue

0o A0 86

g

120 Non-standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open to the public
* at different times to those listed in the column on the left, please list (please

read guidance note 7}

Wed 1 np A

e

Thur Y o lop s 30

M ipion |30l
Sat  )piw 103234

Sun pocow |0

s
N

g Premises - Variation 2017 with GDPR
staterment Page 55




Please tdentify those conditions currently imposed on the licence which you believe could be removed as a
consequerice of the proposed variation you are seeking

Plaase tick v Yes
0l

0

* | have enclosed the premises licence

= | have enclosed the relevant part of the premises licence

If you have not ticked one of these boxes please fill in reasons for ot including the licence, or part of it, below

Reasons why | have failed to enclose the premises licence or relevant part of premises licence
WE HAve Nos Fee&IVED THE ACTryAL  co P}f
OF Llce=pce o OUMcie: (§ (Dofe e as BACK Lok,

L harn qrwpeisp THE EMHL CONFIEMN T anS

10 Premises - Variation 2017 with GDPR
staternent P age 56




M Describe any additional steps that you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives as a result of the
proposead variation:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d, e) (please read guidance note 11)

— Lol ex PR d‘(,( @il ho 1ok 711) (-tj"?mféf ek
| S5 &W&r)ﬁrci //L /éacwf' ,é'((bw(-' ,‘a(“;j @f:j‘ c—’("’/‘)il/l__(f__,g i

b) The provention of crime and disorder

r:“' T a 4 -
cndvy, it eetete L }D Jo vecovelpf/ o 51 z&aw -
ST o eresads wWTFh Police o add TegLe g #5.

- COM- oyt

~CCTV Vay heey Todjalleol <7utn T @l pot ef M G&e%’}

)

c) Public safely

i \
quiedly. W e dlisplaged 0 exid, anel wmere
PlacesYvieiele o Puéi[(‘ ¢

| T S VU .
ek woith Frve < quKc:u{f@‘
<7

(il haw PHA YTy abdfimg CULBRImen o &mm,{gl

B F e Sk —eprun focke dibnd olcan cobale Gy

d) The prevention of public nuisance _
— Y £ = . "
. ﬁé’&j {{,?77 t")’,‘/) 7L (7}:)‘ Jo f‘g'.u_—/?cv/ ﬂ?_d (;Lﬁ‘ /w#ffﬁ_.ﬁg?g@ E)(ﬁ ( "‘“’?5’(1732"6["1'\'9’{(‘]2"
i), ‘ ' .
e d- e gﬂ@-‘«"@’) =% é()_a/utL

e hal Pk Mo iy st
ff‘tdﬁ(’;/é . Z'U,-‘// (Kf'ﬁﬁ/m el rae "?’)(f%) CeA fo (i}f}f o) (/

Mure placy \viaflte $n pledlf

) The protection of children from harm

Fai
L=

- A ok ({g_,[’,f‘e/ﬁg:@ KT ﬂ(ﬁ égl /’LGES f?eé’/n’] C%’C}/ﬁf%acr/
AL Sy, hawe  beer Foafned @ g8

o/ Lf?fC%e?wy‘z(S’,éfb A5 dwx& L{L} '

11 Premises - Varialion 2017 with GDPR
statement Page 57




Please tick v Yes

» | have made or enclosad payment of the fee ~ vy // /957 O 7%& P/M?? & =
| | P 0F3F60 484K ]
= | have not made or enclosed payment of the fee because this appllcation has heen made
in réfation to the introduction of the late night levy |
= [ have sent copies.of this application and the plan to responsihle authorities aid others @/
where applicable
» | understand that [ must now advertise my application d
. R - 4 )
= Thave enclosed the premises licence or relevant part of it or explanation ~ Plede el p ‘Sff" L
= lunderstand that if | do not comply with the above requirements my application %]

will be rejected

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE A FALSE
STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE WHO MAKE A
FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION TO A FINE OF ANY

AMOUNT.

Part § — Signatures (please read guidance note 12)

Signature of applicant (the current premises licence holder) or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised
agent. (Please read guidance note 13). If signing on hehaif of the applicant please state in what capacity.

Signature ......, %L..Q ................................................................... bt s re e

T 5 K o Y A s o o
Capaclty l\’ir@/n‘p%&/—ym .

Where the premises licence is jointly held signature of 2 applicant (the current premises licence holder) or

2™ applicant's solicifor or other authorised agent. {Piease read guidance note 14). If signing on behalf of the
applicant pléase state in what capacity.

Contact name {where not previousgly given) and postal address for correspondence associated with this
ag i J¢ d guidance note 15)

|

Post town

Post code

Telephone number

12 Premises - Variation 2017 with GDPR

statement Page 58




Page 59



This page is intentionally left blank



From: Wood, Martin

Sent: 05 August 2019 13:02

To: ketan.patel@spiceklub.co.uk

Cc: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: FW: CONSULT: Variation - Basement 93-95 Ealing Road, Wembley, HAO 4BN - 16962

Dear Mr Patel

Further to our telephone conversation, the Nuisance Control Team (NCT) as a Responsible
Authority under the Licensing Act 2003 are making representation against your application.
This is on the basis of the likelihood of public nuisance arising from patrons dispersing from
a venue providing retail sale of alcohol and regulated entertainment at noise sensitive times
in a residential area. The terminal hour you are applying for is 03:30am (Friday to Sunday).

The NCT suggest the following conditions (essentially a revision to the licensable activities
and hours the premises are open to the public):

e The terminal hours for licensable activities sought under variation application shall be
revised to 01:30am. (Applicable to Friday to Sunday)

e The terminal hours the premises are open to the public sought under variation
application shall be the revised to 02:00am. (Applicable to Friday to Sunday)

If you can agree to those conditions by reply NCT will consider withdrawing our
representation.

Kind regards

Martin Wood

Principal Nuisance Control Officer
Community Protection

Regeneration and Environmental Services
Brent Council

020 8937 5561

Page 61



This page is intentionally left blank



Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way

7 ‘ Wembley
: ; Middlesex HA9 OFJ
ren
EMAIL Susana.figueiredo@brent.gov.uk

WEB www.brent.gov.uk

Spice Klub

93-95 Ealing Road
Wembley

HAO 4BN

8 August 2019

Licensing Representation to the Application for a new Premises Licence for Spice Klub
93-95 Ealing Road, Wembley, HAO 4BN

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make a representation.

An officer of the Licensing Authority, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authroised
for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the
Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made for a variation to an existing premises licence under section 34 of
the Act.

The Licensing Authority representations are primarily concerned with the four licensing objectives;

. the prevention of crime and disorder;
. public safety;

. the prevention of public nuisance; and
. the protection of children from harm.

Reduction of Hours

The premises has been open approximately three months since May 2019. The plans appear to have
an additional room which according to the application would be used for guests who are dinning but
would also be used for those wishing to hire out the venue for functions/parties.

My concerns with the extension in hours is primarily based around the area being that of a residential
area. With an additional room and therefore an increase in capacity, it is likely to cause more nuisance
to local residents. | undertsand the premises has sound proofed the basement but there is still the issue
of those customers accessing and egressing the premises.

The application and amended application together with the explanation in the email does not appear to
clarify exactly what type of premises this will be. On the one hand it appears people will be able to eat
and then dance but on the other hand it does not negate the fact that it may be used as more of a club
with customers not eating at all.  With this in mind and the fact that the entrance to the premises faces

A8y

‘e
o

%0577,
-
o

Op,

N
o

Y

\'“.\_,\4.

s ap
INVESTORS IN PEOPLE ag e

A
25,


http://www.brent.gov.uk/

onto a residential road, indicates that it is likely to cause a nuisance to neighbouring residents. The
business model for the premises is not clear and there has not been sufficient time (3 months) to
determine whether this premises operates successfully without undermining the licensing objectives.

On 12" May 2019, | visited the area at 1.20hrs. Whilst driving down Douglas Road (the side road off
Ealing Road where the main premises entrance is), what was most apparent to me, was just how quiet
the area was. There wasn’t any noise from traffic, passers by or any other premises in the vicinity. Unlike
streets such a High Road, Wembley, where even at 1.20hrs, there is a clear difference in an increased
level of noise.

The expectation that residents would have to tolerate noise from the access and egress of customers
would be both inconsiderate and unfair.

In order to ensure the premises does not undermine the licensing objectives, the following hours are
proposed: -

Live Music
Sunday — Thursday 10.00hrs-00.00hrs
Friday — Saturday  10.00hrs-00.30hrs

Recorded Music
Sunday — Thursday 10.00hrs-00.00hrs
Friday — Saturday 10.00hrs-00.30hrs

Performance of Dance
Sunday — Thursday 10.00hrs-00.00hrs
Friday — Saturday 10.00hrs-00.30hrs

Late Night Refreshment
Sunday — Thursday 10.00hrs-00.00hrs
Friday — Saturday 10.00hrs-00.30hrs

Supply of Alcohol
Sunday — Thursday 10.00hrs-00.00hrs
Friday — Saturday  10.00hrs-00.30hrs

Hours Premises are Open to the Public
Sunday — Thursday 10.00hrs-00.30hrs
Friday — Saturday  10.00hrs-01.00hrs

If the premises can demomstrate compliance in terms of not creating a nuisance to residents over a
lengthy period of time, the applicant could then reapply to extend the hours of licensable activities in the
future. This would therefore be a staggered approach in providing the licensing authority with assurance
of the licence holders operation.

In the meanwhile, the applicant may also apply for Temporary Event Notices (TENs) that permit the
premises to operate until a later time in order to satify the Licensing Authority that they are capable of
preventing any nuisnace to neighbouring residents.

In order for the Licensing Authority to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you to confirm
that you accept the above conditions in writing.

& Aboy, 2

&
X
VAA

72

Y

kS e - S
rsap©

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE P ag e 64

%084y,



Yours sincerely

Susana Figueiredo
Licensing Inspector
Regulatory Services

ey Syfers
3 (o)
"4.\_,\4.” &'0/ (;“
75ABv P ag e 6 5

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE



This page is intentionally left blank



METROPOLITAN :
POLICE Working together for a safer London

TERRITORIAL POLICING

Brent Borough Licensing
NwW CU
South Harrow Police Station

The Licensing Authority
Brent Civic Centre

Engineers Way 74 Northolt Road
Wembley South Harrow
Middlesex HA2 ODN

HA9 OFJ Tel: 07824868710

Email: Gary.L.R.Norton@met.police.uk
NWmailbox.brentlicensing@met.police.uk
Web: www.met.police.uk

Your ref: 16962

Our ref: 01QK/463/2965NW Date: 28/08/2019

Police representations to Vary a Premises Licence application for ‘Spice Klub’
Basement 93-95 Ealing Road, Wembley, HAO 4BN.

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the
Council’s Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated belo

Officer: Gary Norton
Licensing Constable PC 2965NW

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’
under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made for a premises licence under section 17 of the act.
The Police representations are concerned with all four of the licensing objectives.

A new premises licence was agreed in April 2019, following agreement with police over
certain conditions being put in place to ensure adherence to upholding the licensing
objectives. The area in which the premises operates is subject to a lot of anti-social
behaviour and crime, which is often exacerbated by late night establishments offering alcohol.
Extending licensable hours in the sale by retail of alcohol and regulated entertainment can
often lead to increases in crime, anti-social behaviour, drunkenness and noise pollution.
These problems aren’t mutually exclusive to within the confines of such a venue, but also in
the surrounding area as patrons leave the venue. Therefore, any efforts that have been
made to limit noise emanating from the premises, whilst welcome, are not the only
consideration.

The area is commonly busier during daylight hours, but becomes a lot quieter into the late
evening after shops have shut, unlike Wembley High Road, which has a larger volume of
traffic and footfall due to being on a main road thoroughfare (A404). Ealing Road has a high
density of residential properties surrounding the premises concerned.This includes residents
living directly above the entrance to the separate Spice Club premises which operate under
separate premises licences for the ground and basement floors. There are concerns over the
possibility of extending the licence as requested on the variation application.

Page 67



mailto:Gary.L.R.Norton@met.police.uk

The venue states it is a restaurant with banqueting facilities. Despite the use of the term

“banqueting’, it is the experience of the police licensing team that a lot of late night alcohol
licensed premises attract one off, pop-up night club style events, that bring their own public
safety issues that even diligent management would struggle to assess on face value alone

Therefore, Police would not support such a late night change of licensable hours. | have
suggested a slight increase to the original hours of the existing licence.
Brent Police Licensing suggest the following:

Police request the previously agreed conditions attached to annex 2 of the premises
licence (application reference: 15181) agreed on 14/04/2019 are included and adhered
to on the new licence.

Police would request the licensable hours and closing times be amended, as set out
below. This incorporates a cessation of licensable activities half an hour prior to
closing time to assist with the dispersal of late night customers.

Live Music

Sunday — Thursday 10.00hrs-00.00hrs
Friday — Saturday 10.00hrs-00.30hrs
Recorded Music

Sunday — Thursday 10.00hrs-00.00hrs
Friday — Saturday 10.00hrs-00.30hrs
Performance of Dance

Sunday — Thursday 10.00hrs-00.00hrs
Friday — Saturday 10.00hrs-00.30hrs
Late Night Refreshment

Sunday — Thursday 10.00hrs-00.00hrs
Friday — Saturday 10.00hrs-00.30hrs
Supply of Alcohol

Sunday — Thursday 10.00hrs-00.00hrs
Friday — Saturday 10.00hrs-00.30hrs
Hours Premises are Open to the Public
Sunday — Thursday 10.00hrs-00.30hrs
Friday — Saturday 10.00hrs-01.00hrs

If these police conditions and proposal were accepted in full, then | would withdraw
representations.

Yours Sincerely,

Gary Norton PC 2157NW
Licensing Constable Brent Police

Page 68




Spice Klub - OS Map

H
2 S —
z N/ )
a / A B e
/ )\
3
0
P
3
= 92},
C el L
°
L]
VH L
S
3
o
H
A
€
&
3

L = =1

AL

0.02 0.04 kilometres

0

Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

LICENSING ACT 2003

Application for New Premises Licence

1. The Application

Name of Applicant: Ms Saroja Stanley Fernando

Name & Address of Premises: | Claypots, 531-533 High Road, Wembley, HAQ 2DJ

Applicants Agent: Arka Licensing Consultants Ltd

The application is for a new premises licence:

1 For regulated entertainment, late night refreshment from 23:00hrs to 05:00hrs Monday to
Sunday, the sale & supply of alcohol and to remain open from 00:00hrs to 00:00hrs Monday to
Sunday.

2. Background

The application was previously scheduled for 4 September 2019, but was adjourned to 27
September 2019 as the applicant & agent was unable to attend.

3. Promotion of the Licensing Objectives

See separate sheet.

4. Relevant Representations

Representations are outstanding from the Police, Licensing and the Nuisance Control
Team. Representations were received and withdrawn from Public Safety Officers.

5. Interested Parties
None
6. Policy Considerations

Paragraph Nos: 7.28.1 -84

8.1 Where responsible authorities and interested parties do not raise any relevant
representations regarding the application made to the council, the council will grant the
licence or certificate subject only to the conditions that are consistent with the operating
schedule or club operating schedule and any mandatory conditions prescribed in the Act
itself.

Page 71



8.2 Where responsible authorities and interested parties raise relevant representations,
the council may, if it is satisfied at a hearing or otherwise, impose conditions where
considered necessary for the promotion of the licensing objectives.

8.3  Any conditions attached by the council or submitted by the applicant must focus on
the direct impact of the activities taking place at licensed premises, on those attending the
premises and residents and persons working in the area.

8.4 Any conditions attached to licences will be tailored to the individual needs, style and
characteristics of the particular premises and events concerned and will be drawn from a
‘model pool of conditions’ (where appropriate) to the particular premises.

Determination of the Application

Members can take the following steps when determining a new premises licence
application:

e grant the licence;

¢ exclude from the scope of the licence any of the licensable activities to which the
application relates;

o refuse to specify a person in the licence as the premises supervisor;

e reject the application

Associated Papers

Application Form & plan

Police Rep

Licensing Rep

Nuisance Control Team Rep
Public Safety Rep & withdrawal
OS Map

Tmoowr

Page 72



D) Brent

Application for a premises licence to be granted
under the Licensing Act 2003
PLEASE READ THE FOLLOWING INSTRUCTIONS FIRST
Before completing this form please read the guidance notes at the end of the form. If you are
completing this form by hand please write legibly in block capitals. In all cases ensure that your

answers are inside the boxes and written in black ink. Use additional sheets if necessary.

You may wish to keep a copy of the completed form for your records.

1/We SAROJA STANLEY FERNANDO

(Insert name(s) of applicant)
apply for a premises licence under section 17 of the Licensing Act 2003 for the premises
described in Part 1 below (the premises) and I/we are making this application to you as the
relevant licensing authority in accordance with section 12 of the Licensing Act 2003

Part 1 — Premises details

Postal address of premises or, if none, ordnance survey map reference or description
531-533 HIGH ROAD

Post town WEMBLEY Postcode HAO 2DJ

Telephone number at premises (if any)

Non-domestic rateable value of premises | £ 50500

Part 2 - Applicant details
Please state whether you are applying for a premises licence as Please tick as appropriate

a) an individual or individuals * X]  please complete section (A)
b) a person other than an individual *

i as a limited company/limited liability [ ] please complete section (B)
partnership
i asa partnership (other than limited liability) [_] please complete section (B)

Page 73




('53 Brent

iii  as an unincorporated association or [ ] please complete section (B)
iv.  other (for example a statutory corporation) [ ] please complete section (B)
c) a recognised club [] please complete section (B)
d) a charity [ ] please complete section (B)
e) the proprietor of an educational establishment [ ] please complete section (B)
f) a health service body [] please complete section (B)
g) a person who is registered under Part 2 of the [ ] please complete section (B)
Care Standards Act 2000 (c14) in respect of an
independent hospital in Wales
ga) aperson who is registered under Chapter 2 of Part [_| please complete section (B)
1 of the Health and Social Care Act 2008 (within
the meaning of that Part) in an independent
hospital in England
h) the chief officer of police of a police force in [] please complete section (B)

England and Wales

* If you are applying as a person described in (a) or (b) please confirm (by ticking yes to one box
below):

I am carrying on or proposing to carry on a business which involves the use of the <
premises for licensable activities; or

I am making the application pursuant to a
statutory function or
a function discharged by virtue of Her Majesty’s prerogative

N

(A) INDIVIDUAL APPLICANTS (fill in as applicable)

Mr [ Mrs [ Miss [ ] Ms [X gg;rp]g,tlgggr
Surname First names
FERNANDO SAROJA STANLEY
Date of birth_ lam 18 yearsold orover [X]  Please tick yes
Nationality BRITISH

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Page 74




(';53 Brent

Post town _ Postcode _

Daytime contact telephone number _

E-mail address
(optional)

SECOND INDIVIDUAL APPLICANT (if applicable)

: Other Title (for
Mr 1 Mrs [] Miss [ ] Ms [] example, Rev)
Surname First names
Date of birth lam 18 yearsold orover [ ]  Please tick yes
Nationality

Current residential
address if different from
premises address

Post town Postcode

Daytime contact telephone number

E-mail address
(optional)

(B) OTHER APPLICANTS

Please provide name and registered address of applicant in full. Where appropriate please
give any registered number. In the case of a partnership or other joint venture (other than a
body corporate), please give the name and address of each party concerned.

Name

Address

Page 75




D) Brent

Registered number (where applicable)

Description of applicant (for example, partnership, company, unincorporated association etc.)

Telephone number (if any)

E-mail address (optional)

Part 3 Operating Schedule

DD MM YYYY
[ iojgPoft]

When do you want the premises licence to start?

If you wish the licence to be valid only for a limited period, when DD MM YYYY
do you want it to end? LT T T 1T T 11

Please give a general description of the premises (please read guidance note 1)

THIS IS A LARGE TWO FLOORS PREMISES, WHICH HAS BEEN OPERATING AS A
LICENSED PREMISES FOR VERY LONG TIME AND IT WAS THEN GONE
FINANCIALLY BANKRUPT AND CLOSED BY THE PREVIOUS OWNER.

NOW IT HAS BEEN TAKEN OVER AND FULLY RENOVATED BY THE CURRENT
RESTAURATEUR. IT IS NOW A SPECIALIST SOUTH INDIAN RESTURANT, SERVED IN
CLAYPOT. HIGH END RESTAURANT FOCUSED ON QUALITY AND EXPENSIVE FOOD
OFFERED TO FAMILIES WHO WANT TO ENJOY TRADITIONAL INDIAN FOOD,
COOKED AND SERVED IN CLAY POT.

IT HAS BOTH GROUND FLOOR AND BASEMENT. IT WILL ALSO CATER FOR SMALL
FAMILY CELEBRATIONS IN THE BASEMENT ALL 7 DAYS.

If 5,000 or more people are expected to attend the premises at any ‘
one time, please state the number expected to attend.

What licensable activities do you intend to carry on from the premises?

(please see sections 1 and 14 and Schedules 1 and 2 to the Licensing Act 2003)

Please tick all that
apply

a) plays (if ticking yes, fill in box A) ]

Provision of regulated entertainment (please read guidance note 2)

Page 76




9)

h)

films (if ticking yes, fill in box B)

indoor sporting events (if ticking yes, fill in box C)

boxing or wrestling entertainment (if ticking yes, fill in box D)
live music (if ticking yes, fill in box E)

recorded music (if ticking yes, fill in box F)

performances of dance (if ticking yes, fill in box G)

anything of a similar description to that falling within (e), (f) or (g)
(if ticking yes, fill in box H)

Provision of late night refreshment (if ticking yes, fill in box I)

Supply of alcohol (if ticking yes, fill in box J)

In all cases complete boxes K, L and M

Page 77

O O X X O 0O O



(';53 Brent

A

Plays Will the performance of a play take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for performing plays (please read
guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of plays at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 78




('53 Brent

B
Films Will the exhibition of films take place indoors
Standard days and or outdoors or both — please tick (please read Indoors

timings (please read
guidance note 7)

guidance note 3)

Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the exhibition of films (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the exhibition of films at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 79




('53 Brent

C

Indoor sporting events
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Please give further details (please read guidance note 4)

Day Start Finish

Mon

Tue State any seasonal variations for indoor sporting events (please
read guidance note 5)

Wed

Thur Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
indoor sporting events at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri

Sat

Sun

Page 80




(';53 Brent

D

Boxing or wrestling
entertainments
Standard days and
timings (please read

Will the boxing or wrestling entertainment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors
please tick (please read guidance note 3)

. Outdoors

guidance note 7)

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for boxing or wrestling
entertainment (please read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
boxing or wrestling entertainment at different times to those listed
in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 81




(';53 Brent

E
Live music Will the performance of live music take place
Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors =

timings (please read

(please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start Finish Both ]

Mon | 23.00 | 05.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)
IT WILL BE INDIAN SONGS SING BY LOCAL ARITISTS. IT

Tue 2300 | 05.00 WILL BE AN OCCASIONAL EVENT ONLY

Wed | 23.00 | 05.00 | State any seasonal variations for the performance of live music (
THE HOURS PROPOSED INCLUDES SPECIAL EVENT SUCH

Thur | 2300 | 05.00 AS NEW YEAR, DIWALI CELEBRATIONS

Fri 23.00 | 05.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of live music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat | 23.00 | 05.00

Sun | 2300 | 05.00

Page 82




(';53 Brent

F

Recorded music
Standard days and

timings (please read

Will the playing of recorded music take place
indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors
(please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon | 23.00 | 05.00 | Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue | 2300 | 05.00

Wed | 2300 | 05.00 | State any seasonal variations for the playing of recorded music
(please read guidance note 5)
THE HOURS PROPOSED INCLUDES SPECIAL EVENT SUCH

Thur | 2300 | 05.00 AS NEW YEAR, DIWALI CELEBRATIONS

Fri 23.00 | 05.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the playing of recorded music at different times to those listed in
the column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat | 23.00 | 05.00

Sun | 23,00 | 05.00

Page 83




G

(';53 Brent

Performances of dance

Will the performance of dance take place

Standard days and indoors or outdoors or both — please tick Indoors

timings (please read (please read guidance note 3)

guidance note 7) Outdoors

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Tue

Wed State any seasonal variations for the performance of dance (please
read guidance note 5)

Thur

Fri Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the performance of dance at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sat

Sun

Page 84




H

(';53 Brent

Anything of a similar
description to that
falling within (e), (f) or

(9)

Standard days and

timings (please read

guidance note 7)

Please give a description of the type of entertainment you will be
providing

Day | Start Finish | Will this entertainment take place indoors or Indoors ]
outdoors or both — please tick (please read

Mon guidance note 3) Outdoors | []

Both ]

Tue Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed

Thur State any seasonal variations for entertainment of a similar
description to that falling within (e), (f) or (q) (please read
guidance note 5)

Fri

Sat Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the entertainment of a similar description to that falling within
(e), (f) or (q) at different times to those listed in the column on the
left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Sun

Page 85




(';53 Brent

Late night refreshment
Standard days and
timings (please read
guidance note 7)

Day Start Finish

Will the provision of late night refreshment
take place indoors or outdoors or both — Indoors

please tick (please read guidance note 3)
Outdoors

Both ]

Mon | 23.00 | 05.00

Tue | 23.00 | 05.00

Please give further details here (please read guidance note 4)

Wed | 23.00 | 05.00

Thur | 2300 | 05.00

State any seasonal variations for the provision of late night
refreshment (please read guidance note 5)

Fri 23.00 | 05.00

Sat 23.00 | 05.00

Sun | 23.00 | 05.00

Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the provision of late night refreshment at different times, to those
listed in the column on the left, please list (please read guidance
note 6)

Page 86




J

Supply of alcohol Will the supply of alcohol be for consumption | on the

Standard days and — please tick (please read guidance note 8) premises X

timings (please read

guidance note 7) Off the [

premises

Day | Start | Finish Both ]

Mon | 00.00 | 00.00 | State any seasonal variations for the supply of alcohol (please read
guidance note 5)

Tue | 00.00 | 00.00

Wed | 00.00 | 00.00

Thur | 00.00 | 00.00 | Non standard timings. Where you intend to use the premises for
the supply of alcohol at different times to those listed in the
column on the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Fri 00.00 | 00.00

Sat | 00.00 | 00.00

Sun | 00.00 | 00.00

State the name and details of the individual whom you wish to specify on the licence as
designated premises supervisor (Please see declaration about the entitlement to work in the
checklist at the end of the form):

Name

SAROJA STANLEY FERNANDO

Date of birth _

Address

Postcode | _

Page 87



s

| Issuini licensing authority (if known)

|

K

Please highlight any adult entertainment or services, activities, other entertainment or
matters ancillary to the use of the premises that may give rise to concern in respect of
children (please read guidance note 9).

L

Standard days and

guidance note 7)

Hours premises are
open to the public

timings (please read

State any seasonal variations (please read guidance note 5)

Day Start

Finish

Mon | 00.00

00.00

Tue | 00.00

00.00

Wed | 00.00

00.00

Thur | 00.00

00.00

Non standard timings. Where you intend the premises to be open
to the public at different times from those listed in the column on
the left, please list (please read guidance note 6)

Page 88




(CD)
5 Brent

Fri 00.00 | 00.00

Sat 00.00 | 00.00

Sun | 00.00 | 00.00

M Describe the steps you intend to take to promote the four licensing objectives:

a) General — all four licensing objectives (b, ¢, d and e) (please read guidance note 10)

SEE ATTACHED CONDITIONS

b) The prevention of crime and disorder

SEE ATTACHED CONDITIONS

¢) Public safety

SEE ATTACHED CONDITIONS

d) The prevention of public nuisance

Page 89




('53 Brent

SEE ATTACHED CONDITIONS

e) The protection of children from harm

SEE ATTACHED CONDITIONS

Checklist:

Please tick to indicate agreement

® | have made or enclosed payment of the fee.
® | have enclosed the plan of the premises.

® | have sent copies of this application and the plan to responsible authorities and others
where applicable.

® | have enclosed the consent form completed by the individual | wish to be designated
premises supervisor, if applicable.
® | understand that | must now advertise my application.

e | understand that if I do not comply with the above requirements my application will
be rejected.

[Applicable to all individual applicants, including those in a partnership which is not a
limited liability partnership, but not companies or limited liability partnerships] I have
included documents demonstrating my entitlement to work in the United Kingdom
(please read note 15).

X XX X XX

X

IT IS AN OFFENCE, UNDER SECTION 158 OF THE LICENSING ACT 2003, TO MAKE
A FALSE STATEMENT IN OR IN CONNECTION WITH THIS APPLICATION. THOSE
WHO MAKE A FALSE STATEMENT MAY BE LIABLE ON SUMMARY CONVICTION

TO AFINE OF ANY AMOUNT.

IT ISAN OFFENCE UNDER SECTION 24B OF THE IMMIGRATION ACT 1971 FOR A

PERSON TO WORK WHEN THEY KNOW, OR HAVE REASONABLE CAUSE TO
BELIEVE, THAT THEY ARE DISQUALIFIED FROM DOING SO BY REASON OF
THEIR IMMIGRATION STATUS. THOSE WHO EMPLOY AN ADULT WITHOUT

Page 90




('53 Brent

LEAVE OR WHO IS SUBJECT TO CONDITIONS AS TO EMPLOYMENT WILL BE
LIABLE TO A CIVIL PENALTY UNDER SECTION 15 OF THE IMMIGRATION,
ASYLUM AND NATIONALITY ACT 2006 AND PURSUANT TO SECTION 21 OF THE
SAME ACT, WILL BE COMMITTING AN OFFENCE WHERE THEY DO SO IN THE
KNOWLEDGE, OR WITH REASONABLE CAUSE TO BELIEVE, THAT THE
EMPLOYEE IS DISQUALIFIED.

Part 4 — Signatures (please read guidance note 11)

Signature of applicant or applicant’s solicitor or other duly authorised agent (see guidance
note 12). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please state in what capacity.

e [Applicable to individual applicants only, including those in a
partnership which is not a limited liability partnership] I understand I
am not entitled to be issued with a licence if | do not have the
entitlement to live and work in the UK (or if | am subject to a condition
preventing me from doing work relating to the carrying on of a
licensable activity) and that my licence will become invalid if | cease to
be entitled to live and work in the UK (please read guidance note 15).

Declaration

e The DPS named in this application form is entitled to work in the UK
(and is not subject to conditions preventing him or her from doing work
relating to a licensable activity) and | have seen a copy of his or her
proof of entitlement to work, if appropriate (please see note 15)

Signature NIRA SURESH

Date 28/06/2019

Capacity LICENSING AGENT

For joint applications, signature of 2" applicant or 2" applicant’s solicitor or other
authorised agent (please read guidance note 13). If signing on behalf of the applicant, please
state in what capacity.

Signature

Date

Capacity

Page 91




Contact name (where not previously given) and postal address for correspondence associated with
this application (please read guidance note 14)

ARKA LICENSING CONSULTANTS

TRIDENT BUSINESS CENTRE

89 BICKERSTETH ROAD

LONDON
Posttown | LONDON Postcode | SW17 9SH
Telephone number (if any) ‘ 0203 40 51886/ 07803 90 3897

If you would prefer us to correspond with you by e-mail, your e-mail address (optional)
CONTACT@ARKALICENSING.CO.UK

Page 92




D) Brent

CONDITIONS in line with the four licensing objectives

1. A CCTV system shall be installed and maintained in a good working order at
the premises.

2. CCTV recording shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to the
police or an authorised officer of Brent Council upon request.

3. The CCTV system shall provide coverage of the customer entrance to the
premises.

4. The CCTV system shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images
of every person entering the premises.

5. The CCTV images shall be kept in an easily downloadable format.

6. The designated smoking area (DSA) shall be located at the front of the premises
on High Road, Wembley

7. When the premises licence is in operation the DSA shall be limited to no more
than 7 people at any one time.

8. Customers shall not be permitted to take open drink containers outside the
premises as defined on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing
Authority.

9. Signage indicating the store operates a Challenge 25 policy shall be displayed at
the point of sale.

10. A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable
activities are permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the
premises.

11. Alcohol shall only be provided as an accompaniment to a main meal.
12. There shall be no vertical drinking in the premises.
13. All windows shall remain closed during any licensable activity.

14. The licensee shall ensure customers leave the premises in a quiet and orderly
manner.

Page 93



(’_133 Brent

15. No children shall be admitted unless accompanied by a responsible adult. All
children must leave the premises by midnight.

16. A sign stating ‘No proof of age, No sale’ shall be displayed at the point of
sale.

17. Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at
all exits.

18. No noise or vibration shall be detectable at any neighbouring noise sensitive
premises. The level of music shall be arranged so as not to cause a nuisance to
local residents.

19. An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for
inspection on request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police,
which will record the following: (a) all crimes reported to the venue 3 (b) all
ejections of patrons (c) any complaints received (d) any incidents of disorder (e)
all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons (f) any faults in the CCTV system or
searching equipment or scanning equipment (h) any visit by a relevant authority or
emergency service.

20. Any staff directly involved in selling alcohol for retail to consumers and staff
who provide training including managers shall undergo regular training of the
Licensing Act 2003 legislation (at least every 12 months). The training shall be
documented and signed off by the DPS and the member of staff receiving the
training. This training log shall be kept centrally and made available for inspection
by police and relevant authorities upon request.

Page 94



T ] It ) pauodal 5q 0 Aouedasosip ALy om Aue soud 3)is uO PRULYUO 3Q 0] SUOSUBWD Iy
o p— = — NV1d 40014 IN3W3SYE 03S0d0¥d “SUDISUBWIP P3[eds 10U pue BuiMelp SIY) woJj uaXe) aq o) sucisuswip painby Ajup  “PAIBIS 3SIMUBVI0 SSBIUN SBBWIIIW Ul 3J8 UMOUS SUOISUBWIP [y
O uonewsopu 0O Aewwgerg O uownasuod ‘aqiy Buimelg
10 d 8081 10z OVH ‘Aelqwah ‘peoy ubH £65-1€5
1noy ‘0N Bumeiq abeig oN qor oafoig
81°90°G0 SW 0011
zaeqg JojeupiQ-0) 1aloig £V © 2eag BUEIE) sareq kg 1suoisiAaYy

W 22¢ 31295 M3 [

ONIONYT % SHIVLS 3134ONOJ h

1S0d % STIVIANYH
T331S Q3SINVATYO VI WNOS

aouenuy sy =

Kieniea ‘.

~—\\ wbs g

001:1 2|p3g
wol S 4 ¢ 4 l 0

NV1d 40074 INIFNISYE A3S0d0dd

wbsgg
ealy Buiuig

sjelo ]

spoo9 2| edesss auy m Gibsgs
T ‘ o) ealy Buuig

N =)

= (ve}

S ——— S — 2

8Zty | /ﬁ 7
wbsg T /
- ;M@_m, Jsioy uayopy =1 \
LiL Tiea 1 Tmo: ~SEvy | — Slool

L 100p % ||IoM
uonyod ajojsuidy —

S3AVYISNTVE SSY19 (Q3N3HONOL
HLM IVYONVH 1331S SSTINIVLS

"WNOY6E 3SIM VIOL "ONIOD
WNOSZ ‘3SI¥ WWO8IL LV Sd3LS 0
SOV3¥L WIIN HLIM SHIVLS 1331S

Page 95




5] sapuay

“Riareipawiul Jaubisappoaiiuoe o} panodal aq o] Aduedaiosip AUy “y:om Aue Joud 3)is UD PALLYUOD 3] O] SUOKSUAWP Iy
= fenosddy NY1d 300714 ONNOYD 03S0d0¥d “SUOISUBLUIP Pajeas 10U pue Buimesp Siy) Wwosj uaXe) aq o) SuoISUBWP PAINGY AU "PRIEIS BSINUBYIO SSAIUN SAJBWIIIL LI BJE UMOUS SUOISUBWID Iy
[0 vonewsoju O Kevwgeig [0 vomonasuog sy Buimeig
4 NOD 8081 102 OvH ‘Aajquap ‘peoy UBIH £65-1€5
=Y toN Bumesg abeig ‘N qop 108foid
81°90°S0 SW 00t}
‘ajeq < J0jBUIPIQ-0D) 103l01d oy O 3pos BUEIE) ajeqg g tsuoisiAay

S

2y 2T79YS~NEDI\n D

g8l

001:} 3Ip3S
S ¥ ¢ 4 l 0
NV1d 40074 ANNOYO a3S0d0¥d

woy

wbsges

Page 96

ealy Buuig
o
S3AVALSNIVE SSV19
HUM TIVYONYH 1331
0% o WNOY6S 3SR ~
i WNOSZ ‘351 WNOB! |
oeeV o SQV3L VN HIM €
(5] =
=
~
wbspz =
usyI B IIV
d
~ \
QCCAa 1




METROPOLITAN

POLICE Working together for a safer London

TERRITORIAL POLICING

The Licensing Authority Brent Borqugh Lig:ensing Department
Brent Civic Centre Harrow Police Station

Engineers Way 74, Northolt Road

Wembley Harrow

Middlesex Middlesex

HA9 OFJ HA2 ODN

Your ref: 16018 Tel: 020 8733 5008

Our ref: 01QK/374/19/3302 Email: Paul.Scott9 @met.police.uk

Web: www.met.police.uk

Date: 215 July 2019

Police representation to the Premises Licence application for ‘Claypots, 531-533, High
Road, Wembley, Brent, HAO 2DJ’.

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make
representations that the likely effect of the grant of the application is detrimental to the
Council’s Licensing Objectives for the reasons indicated below.

| am of the opinion that the risk to the Council’s objectives can be mitigated by removing the
requested variations or attaching conditions to the Licence as shown below.

If these conditions were accepted in full I would withdraw my representation.

Police Officer: Paul Scott
Licensing Constable PC 3302NW

An officer of the Metropolitan Police, in whose area the premises are situated, who is
authorised for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’
under the Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made for a premises licence under section 17 of the act.

The Police representations are primarily concerned with crime and disorder, public safety,
the prevention of public nuisance and the protection of children from harm.

On Friday 19%™ July 2019, police attended the venue and met with the applicant, Ms. Saroja
Stanley Fernando to discuss aspects of the new licence application and proposed use of the
venue. The application stated the business hours of the premises to be for a twenty four (24)
hour period and the supply of alcohol to match. | expressed serious concerns over this. It
was accepted that this is a new venture for the applicant, but being a twenty four (24) hour
restaurant would not meet the licensing objectives.

Page 97




The venue consists of two floors. The ground floor will be a restaurant with a buffet style
breakfast and lunch menu and the evening menu would be a waiter/waitress service. The
downstairs area would be a function room that could be hired out for private parties. This
would also include the serving of food and would not be a ‘nightclub’. It was discussed that
this would have to be managed correctly, with a booking procedure for customers hiring the
venue. Licensable activities should also cease thirty (30) minutes prior to the closing time to
allow customers to finish their meals and drinks and therefore stagger dispersal.

Seasonal variations were also discussed with the premises wanting to extend their hours
during certain times of the year.

In relation to the separate restaurant and function room, police have included some
additional conditions that should be included to assist defining the two separate areas and

support the licensing objectives.

Police require the following points should be included in the operating schedule or added
as conditions on the premises licence.

Closed Circuit Television (CCTV)

Good quality CCTV is essential as a deterrent for the prevention of crime and the detection
of offenders. It allows for both covert and overt monitoring of the premises. With proper
signage, this reassures both staff and clientele, that this is a safe environment where illegal
activities are not tolerated.

All cameras and recording equipment will be installed and maintained in accordance with
Home Office Guidance and the manufacturer’s instructions and will be fully operational

when the premises are open to the public.

Notices shall be displayed at the entrance to the premises, and in prominent positions
throughout the premises, advising that CCTV is in operation.

Operating Hours to be displayed on Premises

A notice displaying the opening hours, the type of licensing activity and licence conditions
should be clearly displayed and visible to anyone outside the premises. This may be
incorporated in the summary of the licence, which must be displayed, or take the form of a
separate item. Likewise the name of the Designated Premises Supervisor (D.P.S.) should be
similarly displayed. This will allow the Police and other responsible authorities to readily
identify the licence details. Clearly displayed opening hours will also reduce any confusion
for customers prior to entering the premises and possible conflict when the premises
close/stop selling alcohol.

Hours for the sale of Alcohol

This restaurant is located in an area that has regularly had issues and continues to have
issues regarding anti-social behaviour and street drinkers. Wembley High Road and
surrounding streets also sees a high proportion of crime, particularly around alcohol related
crime. The night time economy in and around the High Road often has a number of drunken
crime related matters.

Page 98




This is an issue that the police are working hard to eradicate and Police consider in order to
promote the licensing objectives in particularly to prevent crime and disorder, the
prevention of nuisance, public safety and the protection of harm to children, that the
authorised sales of alcohol do not begin daily until 10.00 hours and finish at 23.30hrs
between Monday and Wednesday. Between Thursday and Sunday these timings would
differ slightly. The authorised sales of alcohol would begin at 10.00hrs and finish at 01.30hrs.

It is proposed that there is a half hour drinking up time before the venue shuts to the public.
Customers need a wind down period when music and entertainment has stopped, and a
time to consume beverages. This also allows for orderly dispersal from the venue. Police
recommend a thirty minute time difference between when licensable activities cease and
when the premises closes to the public.

Personal Licence Holder

The sale of alcohol to drunken people and children is a major concern to police and is
highlighted the Governments Alcohol Harm Reduction Strategy. Those who sell alcohol
should be fully aware of the legislation and issues around alcohol and should be fully trained
to a national standard.

Open Containers and Areas for the Consumption of Alcohol

Customers will not be permitted to take open containers outside the premises, as defined in
the plan submitted with the operating schedule and approved by the Responsible
Authorities. The consumption of alcohol will be restricted to those parts of the premises
identified on the plan submitted with the operating schedule and approved by the licensing
authority.

The Hire of a Private Function Room

It is imperative that the function room at the venue is managed correctly. Details of all
outside hirers shall be logged and kept at the premises and made available for inspection by
police and relevant authorities upon request. These contact details shall include; full name,
address, telephone numbers and email addresses. For private hire of the function room, SIA
should be employed to control order within the premises.

Police require the following points should be added as conditions on the premises licence
as below.

CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good
working condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made
available to police and authorised officers from Brent Council upon request. This
must comply with the Data Protection Act including signage.

The CCTV system shall display on any recordings the correct date and time of the
recordings.

CCTV camera shall be installed to cover the entrance of the premises and further
cameras installed to cover the full interior of the premises.

Page 99




A member of staff trained in the use of the CCTV system shall be available at the
premise at all times that the premises are open to the public.

The CCTV system shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images and a
clear head and shoulders image of every person entering or leaving the premises.

The CCTV images shall be kept in an easily downloadable format.

A ‘Challenge 25’ policy shall be adopted and adhered to at all times.

A sign stating “No proof of age — no sale” shall be displayed at the point of sale.
Notices asking customers to leave quietly shall be conspicuously displayed at all exits.

Alcohol shall only be provided as an accompaniment to a main meal in the
restaurant area as defined on the plans submitted to the licensing authority.

Any staff directly involved in selling alcohol for retail to consumers, staff who provide
training including managers shall undergo regular training of the Licensing Act 2003
legislation. The training shall be documented and signed off by the DPS and the
member of staff receiving the training. This training log shall be kept on the

premises and made available for inspection by police and relevant authorities upon
request.

Customers shall not be permitted to take any open drink containers outside the

premises as defined on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing
Authority.

Door supervisors shall wear clothing that can be clearly and easily identified on
CCTV.

Door supervisors of a suitable gender mix shall be employed from 21.00hrs on any
day when the premises are open past midnight.

A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates and times of duty security
staff and any incidents that occur shall be kept and made available to the Police and
Licensing Authority.

The designated smoking area (DSA) shall be located at the front of the premises
facing the High Road, Wembley.

Patrons permitted to temporarily leave and then re-enter the premises, e.g. to
smoke, shall be limited to seven (7) persons at any one time.

No entry or re-entry shall be permitted after 23.00hrs until the premises closes to
the public.

Alcohol shall only be provided as an accompaniment to a main meal.

There shall be no vertical drinking on the premises.

Page 100




All windows shall remain closed during any licensable activity.

A personal licence holder shall be present on the premises and supervise the sale of
alcohol throughout the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol after 20.00hrs.

A copy of the premises licence summary including summary including the hours
which licensable activities are permitted shall be visible from the outside of each
entrance to the premises.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for
Inspection on request to an authorised officer of Brent Council or the
Police, which will record the following:

1) All crimes reported to the venue.

2) Any complaints received.

3) Any faults in the CCTV system.

4) Any visits by a relevant authority or emergency service.
5) Any refusal of the sale of alcohol.

6) Any incidents of disorder.

7) All seizures of drugs or offensive weapons.

All doors and windows shall remain closed during any licensable activities.

All deliveries shall take place during normal working hours (i.e.09.00hrs to 18.00hrs
daily).

No children shall be permitted on the premises unless accompanied by a responsible
adult. All children must leave the premises by midnight.

On Major football event days at Wembley Stadium, the following shall apply
unless agreed in advance in writing with the Metropolitan Police and subject to an
appropriate risk assessment.

Customers shall not be able to congregate outside the premises.

The DPS on deputy shall work in partnership with the police and if necessary comply
with any direction given by a senior Police Officer on duty at the event.

No drinks shall be served in glass containers, but decanted into plastic,
polycarbonate or toughened plastic drinking vessels.

A personal licence holder shall be present at the premises on football event days to
supervise the sale of alcohol.

Sales of alcohol shall cease one (1) hour prior to the designated kick-off time and not
re-open for the sale of alcohol until fifteen (15) minutes after kick —off.

Reduction of Permitted Hours

Police propose the following hours for licensable activities:

Page 101




Regulated Entertainment

Monday - Wednesday — 11.00hrs — 23.30hrs
Thursday — Sunday — 11.00hrs — 01.30hrs

Performance of Dance

Sunday — Thursday — 11.00hrs — 23.30hrs
Friday — Saturday — 11.00hrs — 01.30hrs

Late Night Refreshments

Sunday — Thursday — 23.00hrs — 23.30hrs
Friday — Saturday — 23.00hrs — 01.30hrs

Supply of Alcohol

Sunday — Thursday — 10.00hrs — 23.30hrs
Friday — Saturday — 10.00hrs —01.30hrs

Hours Premises is Open to the Public

Sunday — Thursday — 07.00hrs — 00.00hrs
Friday — Saturday — 07.00hrs — 02.00hrs

Seasonal variations: New Year’s Eve and Diwali until 03:00am the following day with
30 minutes wind down.

Yours Sincerely,

Paul Scott PC 3302NW
Licensing Constable — Brent Police.

Page 102




Brent Civic Centre
Engineers Way

7 ‘ Wembley
: ; Middlesex HA9 OFJ
ren
EMAIL Susana.figueiredo@brent.gov.uk

WEB www.brent.gov.uk

Saroja Fernando
Claypots

531-533 High Road
Wembley

HAO 2DJ

5 August 2019

Licensing Representation to the Application for a new Premises Licence for Claypots,
531-533 High Road, Wembley, HAO 2DJ

| certify that | have considered the application shown above and | wish to make a representation.

An officer of the Licensing Authority, in whose area the premises are situated, who is authroised
for the purposes of exercising its statutory function as a ‘Responsible Authority’ under the
Licensing Act 2003.

The application has been made for a new premises licence under section 17 of the Act.

The Licensing Authority representations are primarily concerned with the four licensing objectives;
. the prevention of crime and disorder;

. public safety;
. the prevention of public nuisance; and
. the protection of children from harm.

Premises Licence Conditions
The Licensing Authority require the following points to be included in the operating schedule and added
as conditions on the premises licence in order to uphold the four licensing objectives:

1. CCTV shall be installed to Home Office Guidance standards and maintained in a good working
condition and recordings shall be kept for 31 days and shall be made available to police and
authorised Officers from Brent Council. This must comply with the Data Protection Act including

signhage.
2. The CCTV system shall display on any recordings, the correct date and time of the recording.
3. CCTV camera shall be installed to cover the entrance of the premises, the rear door, the

external area at the rear of the premises and further cameras installed to cover the full interior
of the premises.

& Aoy, « 1
UUA

72

Y

\'“.\_,\4.

s
INVESTORS IN PEOPLE P ag e 1 03

%084y,


http://www.brent.gov.uk/

10.
11.
12.
13.
14.
15.
16.
17.

18.
19.

20.

21.

22.

Y

]
N,
2
INVESTORS IN PEOPLE

A member of staff trained in the use of the CCTV system shall be available at the premise at all
times that the premises are open to the public.

The CCTV system shall be capable of obtaining clear facial recognition images and a clear
head and shoulders image of every person entering or leaving the premises.

The Licence holder /DPS/Manager shall inspect and test that the CCTV is operational and
working correctly on a weekly basis. A signed and dated record of the CCTV examination and
any findings shall be kept on the premises and made available to the police and authorised
officers of the Local Authority on request.

A copy of the premises licence summary including the hours which licensable activities are
permitted shall be visible from the outside of each entrance to the premises.

Notices shall be prominently displayed at all exits requesting patrons to respect needs of the
local residents and businesses and leave the area quietly.

Customers shall not be permitted to take open glass containers outside the premises as defined
on the plan submitted to and approved by the Licensing Authority.

Alcohol shall only be provided as an accompaniment to a main meal.

There shall be no vertical drinking in the premises.

The licensee shall ensure customers leave the premises in a quiet and orderly manner.
Any external rear areas, shall not be used at any time, other than for receipt of deliveries.
No noise or vibration shall be detectable at any neighbouring noise sensitive premises.
A suitable intruder alarm complete with panic button shall be fitted and maintained.

All doors and windows shall remain closed during any licensable activity.

A sign stating ‘No proof of age, No sale’ shall be displayed at any point of sale.

The premises will operate a challenge 25 age verification policy with the only acceptable
forms of photographic identification being a driving licence or passport.

Any outside hirers shall be given a copy of “Challenge 25” policy prior to commencement of
events and will be required to sign declaration of understanding of the policy.

Contact details of all outside hirers/DJ’s shall be logged and kept at the premises and made
available for inspection by police and relevant authorities upon request. These contact details
shall include; full name, address, telephone and email address.

No children shall be admitted unless accompanied by a responsible adult. Persons under 18
will not be permitted to remain on the premises after 00:00hrs.

Any staff directly involved in selling alcohol for retail to consumers and staff who provide
training including managers shall undergo regular training of the Licensing Act 2003
legislation (at least every 6 months). The training shall be documented and signed off by the

& Aboy, 2

&
X
VAA

Page 104

72

%084y,



23.

24,

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

33.

DPS and the member of staff receiving the training. This training log shall be kept on the
premises and made available for inspection by police and relevant authorities upon request.

Door supervisors of a sufficient number and gender mix, shall be employed from 22:00hrs on
any day when the premises are open past midnight.

SIA Security shall wear clothing that can be clearly and easily identified on CCTV.

A register/log containing the names, badge number, dates & times of duty of security staff and
any incidents that occur shall be kept at the premises and made available to the Police and
Licensing Authority.

SIA Security shall monitor the egress of customers at the end of the night and shall remain at
the premises until the final customers have left.

No entry or re-entry shall be permitted after 23:00 hours on Sunday to Thursday and 00:00
hours on Friday and Saturday until the premises close to the public.

Notices explaining the licensee’s policy on admission and searching shall be placed at each
entrance.

A personal licence holder shall be present on the premises and supervise the sale of alcohol
throughout the permitted hours for the sale of alcohol after 20.00hrs.

The designated smoking area (DSA) shall be located at the front of the premises facing High
Road, Wembley. When the premises licence is in operation the DSA shall be limited to no
more than 7 (seven) people at any one time. This shall be supervised at all times.

Customers carrying open or sealed bottles or glasses shall not be admitted to the premises.

Public transport information including night time travel options shall be made available.
Notices advertising the number of a local licensed taxi service shall be displayed in a
prominent position.

An incident log shall be kept at the premises, and made available for inspection on request to
an authorised officer of Brent Council or the Police, which will record the following:

(a) all crimes reported to the venue

(b) all ejections of patrons

(c) any complaints received

(d) any incidents of disorder

(e) all seizures of drugs or offensive weapons

(f) any faults in the CCTV system or searching equipment or scanning equipment
(h) any visit by a relevant authority or emergency service.

Reduction of Permitted Hours
The Licensing Authority would propose the change of the hours open to the public and the supply
of licensable activities as follows:

Regulated Entertainment
Monday — Sunday — 23:00hrs — 01:30hrs

Y

\'“.\_,\4.

& Aoy, 3

&
X
VAA

72

%084y,

s
INVESTORS IN PEOPLE P ag e 1 05



Live Music
Monday — Sunday — 23:00hrs — 01:30hrs

Late Night Refreshment
Monday — Sunday — 23:00hrs — 01:30hrs

Supply of Alcohol
Monday — Sunday — 23:00hrs — 01:30hrs

Hours Premises is Open to the Public
Monday — Sunday - 10:00hrs — 02.00hrs

In order for the Licensing Team to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you to confirm that
you accept the above conditions and changes in timings in writing.

Yours sincerely

Susana Figueiredo
Licensing Inspector
Regulatory Services

#"’ & hBgy, -
{ S
P Ly

\'“.\_,\4.

INVESTORS IN PEOPLE 'OISAB\‘( P ag e 1 O 6



From: Olatunji, Temitayo

Sent: 25 July 2019 14:56

To: arkalicensing

Cc: Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: CONSULT: New Premises - Claypots, 531-533 High Road, Wembley, HAO 2DJ - 16618

Good Morning Nira,
Please note - | address this to your client directly, hence the third person language :
Re: CONSULT: New Premises — Claypots , 531-533 High Road, Wembley, HAO 2DJ .

The applicant has made an application for a premises licence for the above address. It Is aimed use
includes late night refreshment, recorded music and live music (both by use of a sound amplifier
deployed on premises) in addition to been used as a restaurant providing traditional south Indian food.

Grounds for Representation.

The times requested for playing loud amplified music (both recorded and live) is between the hours of
11pm till 5am. Late night refreshments are also scheduled on a daily basis between 11am till 5pm. The
layout of the new building highlights the proposed licensed areas as two Dining halls adjoining each
other. Access and egress into the building is not clearly highlighted in the plan. Access and egress into
the building is a key factor under considerations in establishing grounds for representations as the
position of the access and egress point in relation to the immediate residential area is a key factor in the
distribution and travel of sound whenever the access/egress doors are open. It is imperative that this is
fully assessed as part of the noise assessment factors. Again, The times for the associated activities in
the venue are live and recorded music between 11pm and 5am, late night refreshment between 11pm
and 5am. From the application form, the indicated hours for normal operational hours are between 12am
till 122am the following morning (24 hour operation perhaps?).

It is important that the normal hours of operation are verified as 24 hours.

Use of the type, specification (and expected maximum dba production levels of noise from) the loud
amplified equipment has not been highlighted on the form. It will be important to have this information as
this will give the team understanding of expected noise levels in surroundings to the business and with
this, a corresponding guidance to the levels of impact to the neighbours. No information for any noise
insulation to the building has been provided which may be helpful in demonstrating noise mitigation
measures being proposed. The aim of insulation is to contain the level of noise within the boundaries
and provide noise absorption which prevents noise escaping the main function areas.

The maximum expected number of people expected to be seated in the building has not been indicated
under this proposal. The number of people In the restaurant venue at any point is looked at from two
factors ; (a) The crowd noise produced within the function room and (b) The dispersal of the crowd when
leaving the building. It will be expected that part of the crowd control plan will include proper controls for
people as they leave the premises especially when they do so in large numbers .The effect from noise
from a large number of people leaving at any point will be expected to be largely negative.

Noise is accumulative in effect. There are grounds to consider the negative impacts of loud levels of
music at such early hours as have been proposed on the form (11pm till 5am). Six hours stands as a
significantly long period of time to run loud amplified music from the grounds. The cumulative negative
effect is a reason for a representation against the times proposed and this triggers a definite requirement
for a shorter time for music playing from the premises at such early hours. A site visit to view the
premises and look at the equipment, the maximum levels during deployment with possible cumulative
impacts on the neighbours is required to determine to what hours will be reasonably set for the operation
of the use of live and recorded music from the premises. The proximity of the occupied residences is key
in the assessment (the nearest residential building is around 10m from the venue).

From the details above, there are good grounds to establish representation against your application.

Page 107



Representation.

Based on the grounds above :
(a) Most likely negative noise impacts from the proximity of the venue to the residential area
(b) Crowd noise effect within the premises and immediate area outside the premises.
(c) Location of access and egress into the building. Noise distribution factors in this regard.

Requirements.

Please note before any further assessment can be carried out, information of the following is provided :

(1) The exact times of operation of the venue.
(2) Clear highlights of access/egress door points on your plan
(3) The maximum capacity for the dining area in the venue.

Please provide the following information as soon as possible so | can arrange a site visit to have an
informal assessment of your building with regards to noise impact.

I look forward to your response.
Regards,

Temitayo Olatunji

Environmental Protection Officer.
Regeneration and Environment Services

Brent Council

020 8937 5252
Temitayo.Olatunji@brent.qgov.uk

Page 108


mailto:Temitayo.Olatunji@brent.gov.uk

From: Pearce, Chris

Sent: 22 July 2019 10:52

To: ARKA LICENSING < >; Legister, Linda <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>; Business Licence
<business.licence@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: New Premises - Claypots, 531-533 High Road, Wembley, HAO 2DJ - 16618

Dear Nira

Thank you for your correspondence dated 215t July 2019, stating that you accept the conditions
set out in our representation.

| confirm that the Public Safety Team now withdraw the current representation and do not make
any further representations regarding the application.

We will require the agreed conditions to appear on the licence schedule.
Kind regards

Mr Chris Pearce
Public Safety Officer

*kkkkkkkkkkkkkkkkhkkkkkkhkkkkhkkhkkkhkkkhkkkhhkkkhkkhkkkhhkkkhkhkkkhkkkkhkkhkkkkhkhkkkhkkhkkhkhkkhkhkkkhkkkhkkkhkkkhkkhkkkkhkkkhkkhkhkkhkkkkhkkkhkkkhkkkkkkhkkkkkkk
From: ARKA LICENSING [

Sent: 21 July 2019 22:23

To: Pearce, Chris ; Legister, Linda ; Business Licence

Subject: Re: New Premises - Claypots, 531-533 High Road, Wembley, HAO 2DJ - 16618

Dear Chris,
Applicant has accepted all your conditions, as part of the operating schedule.

Many thanks
Nira Suresh
Consultant
Arka Licensing

3k 3k 3k 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk sk 3k sk sk sk 3k 3k ok 3k sk sk 3k 3k 3k 3k sk sk sk >k 5k 3k 3k sk 3k 3k 3k 3k sk sk 3k >k sk sk sk sk 3k 3k sk sk sk 3k sk 3k sk sk %k 3k 3k 3k sk 5k sk 3k 5k 5k 3k sk sk 3k >k 5k 3k 3k %k %k >k k 3k

From: Pearce, Chris <Chris.Pearce@brent.gov.uk>

Sent: 11 July 2019 12:22

To: ARKA LICENSING < >; Legister, Linda <Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk>; Business Licence
<business.licence@brent.gov.uk>

Subject: New Premises - Claypots, 531-533 High Road, Wembley, HAO 2DJ - 16618

Dear ARKA LICENSING CONSULTANTS

| refer to the application for a new licence for the above named premises. After assessing the
application, the Public Safety Team will be making the following representations to the Licensing
Authority on the grounds of Public Safety.

Providing the licensee is willing to accept the following conditions Public Safety Team would withdraw
the representation.

1. The locks and flush latches on the exit doors shall be unlocked and kept free from fastenings other than
push bars or pads whilst the public are on the premises.

2. Any socket outlets (or other power supplies used for DJ equipment, band equipment and other portable
equipment) that are accessible to performers, staff or the public shall be suitably protected by a

Page 109


mailto:Chris.Pearce@brent.gov.uk
mailto:Linda.Legister@brent.gov.uk
mailto:business.licence@brent.gov.uk

residual current device (RCD having a rated residual operating current not exceeding 30
milliamps).

3. No person shall be permitted to sit on the floor, on stairs or in gangways and passageways.

4. A capacity specific risk assessment shall be conducted by a professionally qualified risk assessor. This
assessment will include holding capacity, exit capacity and the calculations to demonstrate how
that was reached, the lower of the two numbers shall be the final capacity. The guidance used to
reach this capacity must be quoted. This risk assessment shall be appraised annually or at the time
of any building or layout structural works.

Please provide the capacity assessment when available.

In order for the Public Safety Team to withdraw this representation, it will be necessary for you or your
client to confirm in writing or via Email that you accept the above licence conditions.

We will require these conditions to appear on the licence schedule should the licence be granted.

Please let me know if | can assist you further.

Kind regards

Mr Chris Pearce
Public Safety Officer
Regeneration & Environmental Services

Page 110



Claypots OS Map

0.02 0.04 kilometres

0

Page 111



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	3 Application for New Premises Licence by McDonald's Restaurants Limited for the premises known as McDonald's, Forty Lane, Wembley, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	3.2 Application
	3.3 Plan
	3.6 07 Public Rep - RS
	3.7 Licensing Rep
	3.8 Licensing Withdrawal
	3.9 Revised Police reps
	3.10 Police reps withdrawn
	3.11 Public Safety reps & withdrawal
	3.12 OS Map - Forty Lane

	4 Application for a Variation to a Premises Licence by Ketan Kantibhai Patel for the premises known as Spice Klub, Basement 93-95 Ealing Road, Wembley, HA0 4BN, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	4.2 Redacted App
	4.3 Plan
	4.4 NCT Rep
	4.5 Licensing Rep
	4.6 Police reps
	4.7 Spice Klub - OS Map

	5 Application for New Premises Licence by Ms Saroja Stanley Fernando for the premises known as Claypots, 531-533 High Road, Wembley, HA0 2DJ, pursuant to the provisions of the Licensing Act 2003
	5.2 Claypots - Application_Redacted
	5.3 Claypots - Plan
	5.4 Claypots - Police Rep
	5.5 Claypots - Licensing Rep
	5.6 Claypots - NCT Reps
	5.7 Claypots - Public Safety Rep & Withdrawal
	5.8 Claypots - OS Map




